CENTRAL LYON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Public Hearing 6:50 P.M.
Regular Board Meeting 7:00 P.M., Monday, November 16, 2015
Central Lyon Board Room

6:50 P.M. PRIOR TO THE REGULAR MEETING, THE Board will hold a Public Hearing on the Instructional Support Levy
Renewal.

6:55 P.M. PRIOR TO THE REGULAR MEETING, THE Board will hold a Public Hearing on the question of whether to convene
school for the 2016-2017 school year prior to the date established by law. Iowa Code 279.10(2)

L Call to Order
Roll Call Page Number
Pledge of Allegiance
IL. Approval of:
A. Agenda 1
B. Minutes of Past Meetings 2-3
C. Financial Report 4-6
D. Summary List of Bills 7-19
I1L. Recognition/Congratulations to Staff, Students, and Community
Iv. Communications

A. Public Participation on Non-Agenda Items
B. Correspondence

V. Reports
A. Terry Van Berkum, TAG & AP Courses & Testing Results 20-22
B. Principals
1. Towa Core Curriculum
2. Parent/Teacher Conferences
3. Mr. Harman, Paraprofessional Numbers and Placement 23
4. Mr. Harman, Teacher Evaluation Instrument 24-44
5. Other Principal Reports
Board Members
Superintendent
1. AtRisk Allowable Growth
a. EL/MS Future Needs
2. Vision and Mission Statement, District Goals, 44-46
3. Central Lyon Athletic Training Center Open House Wednesday,
Nov. 25 at 5:00 PM — 8:00 PM
4. Central Lyon Building Project Open House, Friday,
Dec. 4, 2015 at 5:30 — 8:30 PM
5. SIAC Committee 47-50
H. Other.

o

VI Old Business

VIL New Business

A. Consider Starting the 2016-2017 School Year Prior to the Week in Which 51
Sept 1 Falls (Chapter 279.1 Iowa Code) and Approve the School Start
Date Waiver Resolution

B. Consider Modified Supplemental Growth for Increasing Enrollment, 52-54
Increased Open Enrollment Out & LEP Instruction Beyond 5 years in the
amount of $288,265.

C. Consider Approving the Resolution Regarding the Instruction Support Levy Renewal 55-56

D. Personnel
1. Resignation

2. Hiring
a. Mitch Peschon, Assistant Baseball Coach 57
b. Paul Konechne, Volunteer Wrestling Coach 57
c. Jill Jansma, Special Education Paraprofessional 58
d. Mandi Hare, After School Program, Teacher 59
e. Carrie Borman, After School Program Paraprofessional 59
VIII. Announcements/Dates to Remember

e Delegate Assembly & Early Bird Workshop, IASB Convention, Des Moines — November 18-20, 2015
e Regular Board Meeting — December 14, 2015
IX. Adjournment



CENTRAL LYON BOARD MINUTES
October 12, 2015

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met for a regular session in the Board Room of the Central Lyon
Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President David Jans, Vice
President Scott Postma, and Directors Joel DeWit and Andy Koob, Superintendent Dave Ackerman and
Board Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were EL Principal Steve Harman, MS
Principal/Activities Director Jason Engleman, Erin VanderVelde, Allison Bixenman, Kelli Docker, Jen
Pedersen, Tana Meyer, Denise Kirchhoff, Bill Allen, Jessica Jensen, Jaci VanVeldhuizen, Bruce
Eckenrod, Scott VanArtsen, Lisa VandeStouwe, Amber Timmer, James Blair, Stephanie Baker, Kristi
Wright, Pete Menage, Carly Snyder, Sierra Fastert and Becca Harberts.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M,
Postma moved to approve the agenda with additional bills presented and DeWit seconded, carried 4-0.

Postma moved to approve the minutes from the September 14, 2015 regular meeting and Koob seconded,
carried 4-0.

Postma moved to approve the financial report through 9/30/15; Koob seconded, carried 4-0.
Koob moved to approve the summary list of bills; Postma seconded, carried 4-0.

In recognition, Larry Goebel was thanked for his donation of apples and water to the MS Marching Band
fall competitions. The middle school marching band was recognized for its successful appearances at
recent competitions and Kiley Metzger for Outstanding Drum Major. The United Methodist Church was
thanked for its donation to the Backpack Program. The Title I department thanked Melissa Stillson and
Health Services for a program at a parent meeting. The Booster Club was recognized for selling “Pink
Out” t-shirts and a subsequent donation to Relay for Life. The city of Rock Rapids was thanked for
assistance with a recent mechanical breakdown.

In public participation on non-agenda items, Kristi Wright introduced the Foundations of Education
students in attendance.

In reports, Bill Allen reported on the upcoming NASA trip to Johnson Space Center on March 3 -7,
2016 and asked the board for support and approval to attend. Mr. Allen would like 4-5 students to attend
at a cost of $450 each.

Principal Steve Harman reported Iowa Core science standards were recently adopted. The district’s Iowa
Assessment tests will be given to grades 2-8 on November 2-6, 2015 and to grades 9-11 on November 17
and 18. Mr. Harman presented information on testing to lower elementary grades and updated the board
on new Transitional Kindergarten staffing and schedules. The afterschool program is available for 3rd
and 4" grades and has 31 students participating Tuesday-Thursday each week.

Principal Jason Engleman presented an option to utilize an agreement between Universal Athletics and
Under Armour where Central Lyon staff, students and community would benefit from discounted pricing
on available products.

Superintendent/HS Principal Dave Ackerman reported that count day was October 1 with certification
on the 15%; the district has increased enrollment, as well as open enrollment out decreasing and open
enrollment in increasing. The district and the city are working on a grant to build a storm shelter at the
baseball complex. More details will follow as available. The district’s FFA Farm ground was not part of
the recent city annexation. Administrators and technology directors met with a representative from lowa
Prison Industries for furniture and fixture quotes for the board room, commons areas and the libraries.



The district will receive over $43,000 in rebates from Missouri River and Rock Rapids Utilities for
recent updates to the HVAC and lighting.

Vice President Scott Postma updated the board on the Central Lyon Foundation banquet. Over thirty five
people attended and donations are still being received.

In New Business, board members expressed their gratitude to all 5 interested parties for the open board
position after Chet’s DeJong’s resignation in September. Vice President Postma nominated Jen Pedersen
and Andy Koob nominated Keri Davis to fill the open position. DeWit moved to cease nominations and
Postma seconded, carried 4-0. Koob moved to appoint Keri Davis as a board member to fill a vacancy
and DeWit seconded, carried 3-1. Director—Elect Davis will be sworn into office within 10 days.

Postma moved to approve the NASA trip, March 3-7, 2016 with the advisor costs covered and an
additional $500 contributed to the cost of the trip and DeWit seconded, carried 4-0.

Erin VanderVelde and Kristi Wright presented the Special Education District Developed Service Plan
(DDS) as well as district Special Education enrollment information. Postma moved to approve the DDS
Plan and DeWit seconded, carried 4-0.

Koob moved to approve three early graduation requests upon successful graduation requirements.
Postma seconded, carried 4-0.

DeWit moved to approve continued sharing of an EL/MS Guidance Counselor and the applicable
agreement with Rock Valley CSD and Postma seconded, carried 4-0.

In personnel, Postma moved to approve the increase of April Sailor’s teaching contract from .5 FTE to
1.0 FTE and Koob seconded, carried 4-0. Koob moved to approve Flor Abraham, Special Ed
Paraprofessional; Alma Rosa Gonzalez, Housekeeper; Ben Docker, Head Baseball Coach; Patrice Peters,
Volunteer Basketball Coach. DeWit seconded, carried 4-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, November 16, 2015 in the Central Lyon
board room at 1010 S Greene Street, Rock Rapids, IA. Koob moved to adjourn at 8:39 P.M. and Postma
seconded, carried 4-0.



Revenue

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

Expenditures

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
S 3,239 S 12,811 § 230,780
S 83,623 S 125,611 S 233,656
S 712,932 §$ 752,088 S 917,621
S 1,912,282 S 2,076,451 S 2,530,252
S 2,330,396 S 2,553,522 S -
S 3,100,684 S 3,275,183 S -
S 3,544,806 S 3,779,230 S -
S 4,124,199 $ 4,308,975 $ -
S 4,615,535 S 4,808,353 S -
S 5,805,050 S 6,072,104 S
S 6,270,582 S 6,580,059 S -
S 7,197,967 S 7,528,140 § -

2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
) 203,331 §$ 176,754 S 120,949
S 425,893 S 467,785 S 365,211
S 925,003 S 1,058,469 S 946,551
S 1,500,811 § 1,647,238 S 1,562,692
S 2,212,595 S 2,220,287 § -
S 2,730,032 S 2,960,506 $ -
S 3,439,122 S 3,488,115 §$ -
S 4,026,793 $ 4,156,842 §
S 4,594,797 S 4,828,150 $ -
S 5,141,189 S 5,453,471 §
S 5,745,441 S 6,054,735 §
S 6,760,402 S 7,931,544 S -

Cash Balance = (actual cash on hand, "check book balance")

2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
S 1,174,620 $ 1,003,450 S 827,275
S 760,754 S 524,842 S 283,537
S 935,380 S 495,985 § 380,512
S 1,511,601 § 1,229,532 S 1,447,244
S 1,218,019 S 1,134,366 S -
) 1,519,387 $ 1,115,469 §$
S 1,418,767 S 1,153,197 S
S 1,196,842 S 1,014,571 S
S 1,113,709 S 788,145 $ -
S 1,759,355 S 1,485,746 S -
S 1,619,926 §$ 1,392,582 S
S 1,430,588 $ 1,156,591 $ -

June

Variance Prior Year

“mrnrronmnornru;my ey n;y; - n

217,969
108,045
165,533
453,801

(2,553,522)

(3,275,183)

(3,779,230

(4,308,975)

(4,808,353)

(6,072,104)

(6,580,059)

(7,528,140)

Variance Prior Year

“mvunrnrannoum:knnu,y:ven - -n W n

(55,805)
(102,575)
(111,918)

(84,546)

(2,220,287)
(2,960,506)
(3,488,115)
(4,156,842)
(4,828,150)
(5,453,471)
(6,054,735)
(7,931,544)

Cumulative Rev - Exp

“wvrrnnnunvkrand e,y n

109,831
(131,555)

(28,930)

967,559

Unassigned/Unrestricted Fund Balance = (book balance after all year end receivables, payables)

2014-2015 2015-2016

641,018

2013-2014
816,333 §

[/\/&CE/C]EUAW Jackie Wells, School Treasurer

2012-2013

Audit/CAR S 1,132,358 S




Q‘\L_\«J&J\Um@

I9INSEII] [00YIS

STRAN e[
68°56£°C$ LUL6SLIIS 96691965 YT L 18 S[qe[rEAy A0,
000$ 00°0$ LLERC6ETS L66SHTET TS 9oUE[eq JUSUNSIAU]
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ S6'169°011$ TIISI
00°0$ 000§ 000% 00°0$ YUeq IO
000§ 000$ 000$ 000$ quegsn
000$ 000$ LL'ESE6ETS 20'8rL120°1$ Jueq IORUOL]

SIOSUNSIAT]
68°56¢°¢$ LUL6SLITE  61°98L°9ST$ ZTH08FT1ICS G1/1€/01 - 9ouereq yse)
08¢ 1$ LEVLG T 0L°S9SY9% oL 0¥ 141°919% sommyIpuadxy @0,

STES6TS BPO

LT9zLocs soddng

00°0$ MmO juewforuyg uadO

00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ SIDJSUBI], ¥081°¢C$ SIOTATIG PIsERIN ]

zr08e1$ 6¥'S0€vTh 0L°5959$ somyrpuadxryy 007968214 Suselicte

00°0$ 88'899°21¢ 000$ s1gauag /Soue[eg WLICTEhS SOTETES

”wumﬂmﬁuwg HUHE%CUNHM.;H—

LSS10TS 60206°LS 90°01C%01$ EoL CO'1€9°TI91H sid1o0ay reso],

65 16¥°06% SDOSUE[ROSII

00'ST6ST$ uf Jusujoruyg uadO

HHUJUO

00°0$ ySnompmor] VAY

98'84C$ 3s9193U]

000$ 0S'11$ A% CAKS 1S91U] 00'10+°L9¢$ PV 93835

LS'ST0CH 65°068°L$ ¥5°580%01$ sidroay 8SY/G8CT TS xe T, Ladoig

”wumwuuuﬁh ”wummﬂuuuyw

Y'09.C$ STYIIVPI$  09'STS 95¢e LS115°08¢$ S1/0¢/6 - 2ouereq
puny pun;j punj f1anoy

_ pung jeuas)
ey vid — YPunpioy }

podoy s3omsear], jooyog
[o0goS Aranurto)) ToAT [enua))



3 = " R B u b voday pieog pund anusAsy feads

00°€80°8% 9T TYL ¢r6$ 96'LL5°0818 LL'681°8TTS TECHI918- D[QE[TEAY [FI0],
00°€80°8% 06 8LF 6568 00700079218 0€'156 02cs 689V TS ~ ooue[eg TUAWISoAU |
¥8'€9L8 75°686°¢T 0008 000$ 000§ pifst
0004 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00'0$ yueq oM
0008 00°0$ 000§ 00°0$ 00°0% uedsy
9I61E'LE 8¢°68F°S168 00°000°9L1§ 0€'1£6°022$ 689FSTS yueq I9NUOL]
Umuﬁvng\rCH
000% 9¢CITYS 96°LLS VS LY'8ST'LS 127061614~ TOUTeY [5ED))
00¢803 9T ChLerG6E 96 LLS 0813 1L 681'8CCS 10T '1¢ 3290120 PIUE[Eq
b8S8YTS $21qrALINY | 1+ L L6 1S TS Sa[quareIY|15°69¢$ SIqEARINY|CO'CHL TS $2[qeEAtY | 6092118 SI[QEAIIIY
00°0% SAGELT] | 16°606TES sa(qeked |00°0% sa1qeked [00°0§ sojqudzg |6 Hies sajquig

N'ID » spuog uo 000% EESREIISY | \?&ucﬁm NTID ucuE%oEEuﬁD

s229  [00°0% uwawdmby 000§ sanddng  100°0$ smedoy 2O [00°005°1$ dwoy) s,ueunyzoN

edpung  |8y°GH98LY 1§ 2214395 UOROINNSUOD)  [00°0TLBHS pa wwod |10°5117e$ swedoy pue]/Suippng  [GO'888'FELS forj04 duUEINSUT PPMISIT

152191U] 1q3(J 303 32Jsues], |00°0% wowdmby  [80°0/1°.8% yuswdmby  |00r000°0LS JuswaIgay ATy
NWuCQEuwHﬂﬂ.wMQ “quUEUwHﬂ—QwMQ “muﬁoEUmuSQme ”muGUEuwHDQw«D “wuﬂUEUWHZn—me

s1a5suTz], TAdd/OTIS  |00000°5¢$ SNOUES[[2ISI 0000281 SNOUES[2ISHA]
1€T8 QLA 199300 [€2°006% QLA 3593900] [00°0$ QLA 359320u]  [€CT96$ QLA I59390]  |6HTHS QLA 1893930]
LYTLYH8S pasoxddy 307

PIP0L TH$ pasoiddy preog  |18786°T1$ IO JO PUTYSY /SWOU] ST

0004 QLA S9XBL, PG HEb 111 XE, SO[ES VI OUQ  [9LTHI 9IS ALA s3%¥], QLA sxeY, |S0°0ST°6F$ QLA S9xTL,
sadwooy :sdrenay :s3draday :s3d109y sydieday
6L %6564 LS¥86°GS1°TS 62°9LCC1TS 68T61°681% TULRY9TIS S10Z "1 AN 3uweg

ST20
QLA™ Spunj anuaa3y [e102dg
Jooyog AyrunwuIo?) oA  [enuay)



TOTAL Casino Fund Balance

Ending Balance 6-30-14 $ 274,736.96
Revenue

Received Pymts $219,237.67

Total $ 219,237.67

Funds Available $ 493,974.63

Expenditures

8/1/2015 1:1 Laptop Initiative S 60,356.06
8/1/2015 School Supplies S 4,523.71
8/10/2015 1:1 Laptop Initiative S 1,325.22
9/14/2015 Backpack Program S 238.16
10/12/2015 Backpack Program S 1,155.97
10/12/2015 Fruit & Veggie Program S 348.78
11/16/2015 Backpack Program S 1,436.44
11/16/2015 Fruit & Veggie Program S 4,275.75
Total Expenditures to Date $ 273,997.28

Fund Balance $ 219,977.35




Central Lyon Community School District
10/30/2015 2:59 PM

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name Invoice
Checking 1
Checking 1 Fund: 10
ADVANCED SYSTEMS, INC 435575
AFLAC A057836100
BJU PRESS 13619313
BOYS TOWN NIEQ00148672
BROKEN NOTE INSTRUMENT REPAIR 20151026
CARLSON SYSTEMS, LLC SF10502986
CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY 1509150-52
CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY 158P0305
CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY 0T150004
COLLEGE BOARD AP EXAMS 60
CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS 20151027
D/B/A PREMIER COMMUNICATIONS, 3136
PREMIER NETWORK SOLUTIONS
DEJONG, MEL 20151026
DENNY'S SANITATION 200255-446
DOCKER, KELLI 20151026
FOLTZ, BARBARA 20151028
HEALTH SERVICES OF LYON CO 704
IOWA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS 20151028
IOWA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS BKGRDO000O010
46
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 10100336

11/16/15 PREPAID

Description

OPERATING FUND

HS COPIER SUPPLIES
Vendor

ADDTL EMPLOYEE INSURANCE
Vendor

SPeD SUPPLIES
Vendor

EDUCATION PLACEMENT TUITION

Vendor
MS BAND _DAMPER PADS

Vendor
HS IN TECH SUPPLIES

Vendor
9/2015 TUITION
9/2015 SPEECH
8/2015 OT

Vendor
TESTING SERVICES

Vendor

LOCAL/LONG DISTANCE PHONE

Vendor
CONSULTING SERVICES

Vendor
REIMB NURSE SUPPLIES

Vendor
DISPOSAL

Vendor
ICLC CONF

Vendor
SUPPLIES FOR PRESCHOOL
PARTY

Vendor
8/2015-9/2015 NURSE

Vendor

BOARD ORIENTATION WORKSHOP
BACKGROUND CHECKS

Vendor

MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENT

Amount

66.00
Total:

478.18
Total:

110.16
Total:

1,348.23
Total:

7.65
Total:

1,298.12
Total:

2,872.50
405,00
325.00

Total:

60.00
Total:

379.06
Total:

1,000.00

Total:

69.71
Total:

442.00
Total:

285,00
Total:

13.00

Total:

4,220.50
Total:

300.00
144.00

Total:

1,103.54

66.

478

110.

1,348.

1,298

3,602

60

379.

1,000

69.

442

285,

13.

4,220.

444

Page: 1
User ID: JPW

00

.18

16

23

.65

.12

.50

.00

06

.00

.00

00

00

50

.00



Central Lyon Community School District
10/30/2015 2:59 PM

Vendor Name

IOWA LAKES COMMUNITY COLLEGE

IOWA SCHOOLS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

JMC INC

KONE INC.

LEGALSHIELD

LUTMER; MARK

MARTIN BROS.
MARTIN BROS.
MARTIN BROS.

DISTRIBUTING, INC
DISTRIBUTING, INC
DISTRIBUTING, INC

MIDWEST TECHNOLOGY PRODUCTS

NEW CENTURY PRESS INC/LYON CO.
REPORTER

PEARSON EDUCATION INC

PRARIE LAKES AEA 8

ROCK RAPIDS UTILITIES

SANFORD HEALTH PLAN

SANFORD HEALTH PLAN

SCHMITT MUSIC CENTERS
SCHMITT MUSIC CENTERS

SIOUX FALLS MUSIC CO

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

11/16/15 PREPAID

SPeD TUITION-FALL SAVE PROG

Invoice Description
2692 FALL

SAVE

22358 INSURANCE

2015--16 077

46122-46123

0494114004

20151026

20151030

5881259-60
5891298-300
5901618-619

2070458-00

00032659

4024199023

20151027

THRU 10/1/15

20151026

04292-028

20151026
298315

201841

ANNUAL EDUCATION/CERT

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

ELEVATOR MAINT & REPAIRS

ADDTL INSURANCE

CREDIT REIMBURSEMENT

BACKPACK PROG
BACKPACK PROG
BACKPACK PROG

SUPPLIES

LEGAL NOTICE

ELL SUPPLIES

ICLC CONF_ESL/ELL

UTILITIES

FEES

HEALTH INSURANCE

MUSIC SUPPLIES
REPAIR INSTRUMENT

MUSIC REPAIRS

Amount

Vendor Total:

6,307,

Vendor Total:

2,535
Vendor Total:

70.
Vendor Total:

1,476.
Vendor Total:

146,
Vendor Total:

41,
Vendor Total:

1,303
Vendor Total:

196,
506.
493.
Vendor Total:

3,240,
Vendor Total:

226,

Vendor Total:

14.
Vendor Total:

285.
Vendor Total:

16,203.
Vendor Total:

75
Vendor Total:

66,927,
Vendor Total:

210,
200.
Vendor Total:

125,
Vendor Total:

75

.50

00

00

17

85

.27

95
92
04

00

63

95

00

16

.00

65

18
00

88

1,103.

6,307

2,535,

70

1,476.

146.

41.

1,303.

1,196.

3,240

226.

14.

285.

16,203.

75.

66,927.

410.

125.

54

.75

50

.00

00

17

85

27

91

.00

63

95

00

16

00

65

18

88

Page: 2
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
10/30/2015 2:59 PM

Vendor Name

SNYDERS, DENISE

SPROCK,

JEREMY

SUNSHINE FOODS

TOWN AND COUNTRY DISPOSAL

US BANK

WAAGMEESTER LAW OFFICE

Checking 1 Fund:

FRONTIER INSURANCE

IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

Checking 1 Fund:

DE BEY, ROGER

ROCK RAPIDS UTILITIES

Checking 2
Checking 2 Fund:

AFLAC

IOWA SCHOOLS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

ROCK RAPIDS UTILITIES

Checking 4
Checking 4 Fund:

CONNECTING POINT

HOOGENDOORN CONSTRUCTION INC

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
11/16/15 PREPAID

Invoice Description
20151026 TQPD REIMB
20151026 CAR WASH CHANGE

8/2015 FRUIT 9/2015 FRUIT

1251401 DISPOSAL
20151026 TRAVEL EXPENSE
20151027 LEGAL SERVICES

22 MANAGEMENT FUND
645 AUDIT CHANGES FY16

SW_PYMTL1 WIARDA UNEMPLOY_ 1

69 ENTERPRISE/FFA PROPERTY
20151026 HAY BALES

THRU 10/1/15 UTILITIES

Amount

318,
Vendor Total:

20.
Vendor Total:

4,275,
Vendor Total:

12,
Vendor Total:

275,
Vendor Total:

1,210,
Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

3,094,
Vendor Total:

1,356,
Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

252,
Vendor Total:

47,
Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND
A057836100

22358

INSURANCE

THRU 10/1/15 UTILITIES

ADDTL EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 24
Vendor Total:

4

500

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

33 LOCAL OPTION SALES § SERVICES TAX (SILO)

129042

PYMT 10 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

FIBER NETWORK CONNECOTRS

192,400,

500.
Vendor Total:

79

00

00

62

.20

.00

Vendor Total:

.00
Vendor Total:

00

48

318

20.

4,275.

12

275

1,210

121,626.

3,094

1,356,

4,450.

252,

47.

299,
126,376.

24

500

528
528

500.

Page: 3
User ID: JPW

.79

00

75

.50

.80

.00

39

.00

00

00

00

62

62
01

.20

.00

.00

.20
.20

00



Central Lyon Community School District

10/30/2015 2:59 PM

Vendor Name

Checking 4
RESILITE SPORTS PRODUCTS

Invoice

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
11/16/15 PREPAID

Description

Amount
Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Fund: 36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT
WRESTLING MAT - CL 25,678.00

91121 _

ADDITIONS

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:
Checking Account Total:

Page: 4
User ID: JPW

192,400.48

192,900.48

25,678.00

25,678.00
218,578.48



Central Lyon Community School District
11/10/2015 3:46 PM

Vendor Name

Checking 1
Checking 1 Fund:
ABILITATIONS

AFLAC INSURANCE

AFLAC

AHLERS AND COONEY P.C.

BAKER & TAYLOR

BLOEMENDAAL, ROCHELLE

BOER,

DAWN

BOYS TOWN

CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY
CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY

DOLLAR GENERAL

DOON PRESS

GEORGE/LITTLE ROCK COMM SCHOOL

GEORGE/LITTLE ROCK COMM SCHOOL

HARMAN, JESSICA

HEALTH SERVICES OF LYON CO

HOME-OLOGY

IOWA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL
IOWA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL

BOARDS
BOARDS

MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
11/16/15 INVOICES

Description

Invoice

10 OPERATING FUND

208115459668 WEIGHTED VESTS

Vendor
497086 ADDTL EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

Vendor
a0591109%900 ADDTL EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

Vendor
701705 LEGAL SERVICES

Vendor
20151110 EL/MS BOOKS

Vendor
20151110 TQPD REIMBURSEMENT

Vendor
20151105 BOARD ROOM SET-UP, SUPPLIES

Vendor
NIE000149023 9/2015 PLACEMENT TUITION

Vendor

1510I50-I52 10/15 PLACEMENT TUITION

0T150804 7/2015 OT - PLACEMENT

Vendor
20151109 SPECIAL ED SUPPLIES

Vendor
20151106 LEGAL NOTICE

Vendor
FYlé QTR1 FY16 QTR1 LIAISON
LIAS
FY16 QTRl OE FY16 QTR 1 OPEN ENROLL

Vendor

20151105 TQPD CONF REIMBURSEMENT
Vendor
707 NURSING & WELLNESS SERVICES
Vendor
49096 FUNERAL ARRANGEMENT WATERS
Vendor
20151102 BOARD CONF
BKDRDO0O00O11 BACKGROUND CHECKS
31
Vendor

5912191-193 BACKPACK PROG
Vendor

Amount

228,

Total:

1,808.

Total:

478,

Total:

775.

Total:

621

497

2,074.

Total:

3,787.
75

10.
Total:

282.
Total:

3,354.

9,549.
Total:

371.
Total:

3,059.
Total:

50

75
227

Total:

239,
Total:

66

00

.92
Total:

.76
Total:

.75
Total:

08

.00
Total:

68

00

00

.00
Total:

.00
.00

53

228.

1,808

478

775.

621.

497

2,074

3,862

10.

282

12,903.

371.

3,059,

50

302.

239.

User ID: JPW

66

.58

.18

00

.92

76

.75

.20

.08

76

.19

68

64

00

.00

00

53



Central Lyon Community School District
11/10/2015 3:46 PM

Vendor Name

NEW CENTURY PRESS INC/LYON CO.
REPORTER

NEW CENTURY PRESS INC/LYON CO.
REPORTER

NORTHWEST AEA

SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC

SUMDOG INC.

SUNSHINE FOODS

T & R TROPHIES PLUS - ADRIAN, MN

VMWARE, INC

WITT, CYNTHIA

Checking 1 Fund:

COOPERATIVE FARMERS ELEVATOR

MOON CREEK VETERINARY CLINIC

Checking 2
Checking 2 Fund:

AFLAC INSURANCE

AFLAC

US BANK

Checking 3
Checking 3 Fund:
US BANK

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

11/16/15 INVOICES

Invoice Description Amount
00033831 ADVERTISING 52,99
20151103 ADVERTISING 25,61
Vendor Total:
20151110 LAMINATING 89.20
Vendor Total:
208115456018 BOOK RINGS FOR CURRICULUMN 83.25
Vendor Total:
2157 SUBSCRIPTION 52.92
Vendor Total:
10/15 FACS 10/2015 FACS SUPPLIES 498.81
Vendor Total:
897 AWARDS/PLAQUES 39.10
Vendor Total:
709456758 snS RENEWAL 102.96
Vendor Total:
10/15 10/15 MILEAGE_ESL/ELL 92,00
ELLTRAV
Vendor Total:
Fund Total:
69 ENTERPRISE/FFA PROPERTY
20151105 FFA FARM 511.22
Vendor Total:
20151105 FFA FARM 15.97
Vendor Total:
Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

487086

a05%9110900

20151103

ADDTL EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 333.82
Vendor Total:

ADDTL EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 24,20
Vendor Total:

UNIFORM PURCHASE 174.53
Vendor Total:
Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND

20151103~
0001

MUSICAL SUPPLIES

Vendor

109.98

Total:

78,

89.

83.

52,

498.

39.

102.

92

28,604,

511.

15.

527

29,131.

333,

24.

174.

532,
532.

109.

Page: 2
User ID: JPW

60

20

25

92

81

10

96

.00

77

22

97

.19

96

82

20

53

55
55

98



Central Lyon Community School District GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT Page: 3

October 2015 Payroll Totals

General Fund
Gross Salaries
District Benefits
District SS/Medicare
District IPERS
Employee Share Insurance
Total District Cost

Hot Lunch Fund
Gross Salaries
District Benefits
District SS/Medicare
District IPERS
Employee Share Insurance
Total District Cost

$430,414.27
$58,669.84
$32,116.85
$37,890.46
$67,501.92

$491,589.50

$14,713.68
$664.80
$1,078.96
$1,304.35
$1,349.57

$16,412.22

11/10/2015 3:46 PM 11/16/15 INVOICES User ID: JPW
Vendor Name Invoice Description Amount
Fund Total: 109.98
Checking Account Total: 109.98
Checking 4
Checking 4 Fund: 33 LOCAL OPTION SALES $ SERVICES TAX (SILO)
CONVERGED TECHNOLOGIES LLC 7296 NEW CONSTR WIRING 3,038.,71
Vendor Total: 3,038.71
ELECTRONIC INNOVATIONS 154001-03 DOOR SECURITY, 5,000.00
STRIKES/CONTROLLERS
Vendor Total: 5,000.00
Fund Total: 8,038.71
Checking Account Total: 8,038.71



Central Lyon Community School District
11/06/2015 12:27 PM

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
Posted - All; Fund Number 21, 61; Processing Month 10/2015

Vendor Name Invoice Description Amount
Checking 2
Checking 2 Fund: 61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND
AFLAC INSURANCE 066317 ADDTL EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 364,37
Vendor Total:
CENTRAL LYON 2015-2016 2015-2016 REGISTRATION - 18,345.00
REGIS BOOK FEES
Vendor Total:
CL ACTIVITY FUND 2015-2016 2015-2016 REGISTRATION - 13,925.00
REGIS ACITIVITY TICKE
Vendor Total:
DEAN FOODS NORTH CENTRAL, INC SEPT 2015 DAIRY PRODUCTS - SEPT 2015 2,964.33
Vendor Total:
KECK INC 16 b COMMODITIES 16 B - FOOD 1,083.87
Vendor Total:
LYDIA'S PROFESSIONAL UNIFORMS 10/8/15 EXCHANGE UNIFORM COST 1.80
Vendor Total:
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC 5860893 INV 5860893 FOOD 9/30/15 3,477.77
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC 5871137 FOOD 2,586.94
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC 5881258 INV 5881258 10/14/15 FOOD 3,500.62
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC 5891297 INV 5891297 10/21/15 FOOD 3,738.67
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC 5901617 INV 5901617 10/28/15 FOOD 4,169.65
Vendor Total:
ROCK RAPIDS HARDWARE 347082 KITCHEN SUPPLIES 27.98

ROCK RAPIDS UTILITIES

Vendor Total:

UTILITIES 500.00
Vendor Total:

THRU 9/1/15

SUNSHINE FOODS SEPT 2015 FOOD-SEPTEMBER 2,253.86
Vendor Total:
Fund Total:
Checking Account Total:
Checking 3
Checking 3 Fund: 21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
ACKERMAN, DAVID REIMBURSE DONATIONS ACCT., - STUDENT 30.00
10/15 ASSISTANCE
ACKERMAN, DAVID V*REIMBURSE DONATIONS ACCT. - STUDENT (30.00)
10/ ASSISTANCE
Vendor Total:
AHERN, KEVIN 10/23/15 VARSITY FB OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:
AMERICAN POPCORN 60213 POP CORN BAGS & BOXES 431,22
Vendor Total:
C & L PROMOTIONS 10/13/15 CONCESSION SUPPLIES 396.97

Vendor Total:

364

18,345.

13,925.

2,964

1,083.

17,473.

27.

500

2,253,

56,939.
56,939.

100.

431.

396.

Page: |
User ID: JPW

.37

00

00

.33

87

.80

65

98

.00

86

86
86

.00

00

22

97



Central Lyon Community School District GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT Page: 2

11/06/2015 12:27 PM Posted - All; Fund Number 21, 61; Processing Month 10/2015 User ID: JPW
Vendor Name Invoice Description Amount
CENTER SPORTS AARQ20404 INV ARA020404 10/12/15 1,375.58
CENTER SPORTS AAR020408 PLASTIC WHISTLES & LANYARDS 19.00
CENTER SPORTS AAAQ20410 MTS MAT MOVERS 722,66
CENTER SPORTS ABAQ20416 TAPE CUTTERS 30.27
CENTER SPORTS AAR020431 ATHLETIC TAPE 248,00
Vendor Total: 2,395.51
CENTRAL LYON HOT LUNCH FUND FFA TAILGATE FFA SUPPER REIMBURSEMENT 92,91
15
Vendor Total: 92,91
COUNTRY BOUTIQUE 008162 SUPPLIES 326.00
Vendor Total: 326.00
DEBOER, MARY 2015 MUSICAL 15 PLAY COSTUMES @ $10 EACH 150.00
Vendor Total: 150.00
ENGLEMAN, JASON re: district RE: DISTRICT FOOTBALL 18.81
fb MEETING MEALS
Vendor Total: 18.81
FLATEBO, JANELLE 10/16/15 RE: OBUS AUDITION FEE 20,00
Vendor Total: 20.00
FREEDOM FUNDRATISING 20151005 FUNDRAISING 3,080,00
Vendor Total: 3,080.00
GREAT AMERICAN OPPORTUNITIES 4852255 FUNDRAISING 1,180.90
Vendor Total: 1,180.90
GREAT LAKES SCRIP CENTER 10/16/15 SCRIP GIFT CARDS 341.49
Vendor Total: 341.49
HURON SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 TRIP RE: STATE COVENTION EVENTS 1,366.00
Vendor Total: 1,366.00
IOWA BASKETBALL COACHES ASSOC. 2015-16 DUES MEMBERSHIP DUES 2015-2016 430.00
Vendor Total: 430.00
IOWA CHORAL DIRECTORS ASSOCIATION, 2015-16 honor choir 40.00
INC HONOR
IOWA CHORAL DIRECTORS ASSOCIATION, 2015-2016 OPUS REGISTRATION 35.00
INC
IOWA CHORAL DIRECTORS ASSOCIATION, V*2015-16 honor choir (40.00)
INC HONOR
Vendor Total: 35.00
IOWA HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC ASSOC 2015-2016 DUES & FEES 99.00
DUES
Vendor Total: 99.00
IOWA HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH ASSOC 2015-2016 DUES & FEES 50.00
IOWA HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH ASSOC 2015-2016 JV DUES & FEES 25.00
Vendor Total: 75.00
JACOBSON, BRENT 10/23/15 VARSITY FB OFFICIAL 100.00

Vendor Total: 100.00



Central Lyon Community School District
11/06/2015 12:27 PM

Vendor Name
JW PEPPER & SON

KD DESIGNS

KRUSE, DANIEL

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS

LASTING LEGACIES

MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC

MAXWELL, ELDON

MCDONALDS IN STORM LAKE

MOC-FLOYD VALLEY COMM SCHOOL

MOORIS, LEVI

NORTHWESTERN COLLEGE

NORTHWESTERN COLLEGE

NW ICDA

NWIBA AUDITIONS CAHIR

PEPSIAMERICAS

PERRETT, PATRICIA

PIZZA RANCH

PRINT EXPRESS

RELAY FOR LIFE

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
Posted - All; Fund Number 21, 61; Processing Month 10/2015

Invoice
11296346

483004

10/13/15

53777110015

10961

5871137
8/19/15

10/13/15

11/2/15

11/7/15

10/23/15

KGN TRIP
2015

NOV, 3, 2015

JH HONOR
2015

10/7/15

AUG/SEPT
2015

OCT 13, 2015

AUG 2015

10568

OCT 2015

Description

OPUS

Vendor
PINK OUT SHIRTS

Vendor
7th/8th FB OFFICIAL

Vendor
MAGNETIC LETTER KIT

Vendor
STADIUM CHARIRS

Vendor
FOOD
CONCESSION SUPPLIES

Vendor
7th/8th FB OFFICIAL

Vendor
FOOTBALL PLAYER MEALS

Vendor
FEES & DUES

Vendor
VARSITY FB OFFICIAL

Vendor
FIELD TRIP
1ST GRADE PLAY , nOV 3RD

Vendor
honor choir

Vendor
HONOR BAND

Vendor
PEPSI PRODUCTS

Vendor
RE: CONCESSION SUPPLIES

Vendor
CONCESSION SUPPLIES

Vendor
CLOTHING

Vendor

PINK OUT - DONATION

Amount
87.24
Total:

1,547.00
Total:

65.00
Total:

36.99
Total:

1,459.00
Total:

80.90
4,534.24
Total:

65.00
Total:

490.77
Total:

30.00
Total:

100,00
Total:

65.00

65,00
Total:

40,00

Total:

20.00
Total:

6,218.40

Total:

64.30
Total:

495,00
Total:

1,843.20
Total:

800.00

87

1,547

65.

36.

1,459.

4,615.

65,

490.

30.

100.

130.

40.

20

6,218

64.

495,

1,843,

Page: 3
User ID: JPW

.24

.00

00

99

00

14

00

77

00

00

00

00

.00

.40

30

00

20



Central Lyon Community School District
11/06/2015 12:27 PM

Vendor Name

RESILITE SPORTS PRODUCTS

RHODE, STEVE
RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN
SCHLEISMAN,

MARK

SCHMITT MUSIC CENTERS

SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS-CONVENTION

SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS-CONVENTION

SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS

SCHUBERT,

CARSON

SHELDON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST

SIEPERDA,

SCOTT

SLADES DRIVE-IN

SOMETHING UNIQUE INC

SUNSHINE FOODS
SUNSHINE FOODS
SUNSHINE FOODS

T & R TROPHIES

TODD'S
TODD'S
TODD'S

TROPHIES PLUS - TEMPLETON, IOWA

PLUS - ADRIAN, MN

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
Posted - All; Fund Number 21, 61; Processing Month 10/2015

Invoice

91121

10/23/15

10/2/15

10/13/15

298500

2015 book
fair

V*2015 book
fai

2015 book
fair

2015 dance

10/19/15

10/13/15

2015

134998

10/16/15
10/5/15
OCT 2015

876

10/16/15
10/5/15
ACKERMAN

348735

Description

Amount
Vendor Total:

WRESTLING MAT - CL 18,000.00
ADDITIONS
Vendor Total:
VARSITY FB OFFICIAL 100,00
Vendor Total:
FB HELMET - RESALE 509,75
Vendor Total:
VB OFFICIAL 10/13/15 90.00
Vendor Total:
SUPPLIES 275.68
Vendor Total:
BOOK FAIR 4,529.64
BOOK FAIR (4,%29.64)
Vendor Total:
BOOK FAIR 4,529,64
Vendor Total:
HALLOWEEN DANCE DJ 250,00
Vendor Total:
JV VOLLEYBALL TOURNEY FEE 50.00
Vendor Total:
7th/8th FB OFFICIAL 65.00
Vendor Total:
15 GIFT CARDS FOR TITLE I 75.00
Vendor Total:
FOOTBALL APPAREL 1,550.35
Vendor Total:
SCRIP GIFT CARDS 95.00
SUNSHINE SCRIP CARD 47.50
FFA TAILGATE SUPPLIES 720.10
Vendor Total:
DISTRICT FOOTBALL PLAQUE' " 20.75
Vendor Total:
SCRIP GIFT CARDS 190.00
SCRIP GIFT CARD 190.00
DONATIONS ACCT. - STUDENT 30.00
ASSISTANCE
Vendor Total:
DISTRICT FOOTBALL MEDALS 91.81

800

18,000,

100.

509.

90.

275,

4,529,

250.

50

65.

75.

1,550

862.

20

410

.00

00

00

68

.00

64

00

.00

00

00

.35

60

.75

.00

Page: 4
User ID:; JPW



Central Lyon Community School District

11/06/2015 12:27 PM

Vendor Name

US BANK
US BANK

US BANK
US BANK

US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK
US BANK

WALL STREET PRINTERS

WEBBER, KRIS

WEST SIOUX CERAMICS/DAKOTA POTTERS

SUPPLY

YOUTH FRONTIERS

ZEVENBERGEN, MEL

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
Posted - All; Fund Number 21, 61; Processing Month 10/2015

Invoice

10/21/15

2015 BOOK
FAIR

2015 dance

2015 FFA
CONV,

0043

0399
10-05
10/14/15
10/6/15
1355

1593

2925

8495
v*10-05
V*10/14/15
v*10/6/15

6835

10/23/15

10/12/15

66596

10/13/15

Description Amount
Vendor Total:
PLAY OFF GAMES EXTRA START 800.00
CASH
BOOK FAIR START CASH 279,00
HALLOWEEN DANCE START CASH 150.00
NAT'L FFA CONVENTION CASH 1,500.00
Vendor Total:
DUES/FEES 430,34
DUES/FEES 430.34
HUDL 1,058.95
HUDL ROMOTE BLUETOOTH 299.00
SUPPLIES 189.40
SUPPLIES 371.10
ROBOTICS 55,48
REGISTRATION 400,00
ROBOTICS 1,353.66
HUDL (1,052.95)
HUDL ROMOTE BLUETOOTH (299.00)
SUPPLIES (189.40)
Vendor Total:
DISTRICT FB CERTIFICATES 7.00
Vendor Total:
VARSITY FB OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:
CLAY 500.00
Vendor Total:
COURAGE RETREAT 12/11/15 925,00
{(7TH GRADE)
Vendor Total:
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL 90.00
Vendor Total:
Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

91.

2,728.

3,040.

100.

500

925.

90.

63,018
63,018

Page: 5
User ID; JPW

81

00

92

.00

00

.00

00

.35
.35



972

September 2015

Dear Administrator,

The College Board’s Advanced Placement Program® (AP®) and Educational Testing Service congratulate your school for
the significant contributions made by Chris Wright at the 2015 AP Reading.

In June 2015, 535 high school AP Calculus teachers joined forces with college faculty who teach in the same discipline to
score 423,662 exams in Kansas City, MO. The careful evaluation of students’ work by your faculty member and other
highly qualified professionals is one of the most important aspects of the AP Program. A huge part of the AP Program’s
success is due to an evaluation and scoring process that reflects the high standards of AP Readers who, by virtue of their
experience and expertise, have appropriate student performance expectations within their respective disciplines.

In addition, many AP teachers report that participating in the AP Reading is an incredibly valuable professional
development experience. The time spent examining students’ performance, as well as the opportunity to exchange ideas
about the types of instructional practices that lead to optimal student performance, are highly valued aspects of the overall
AP Reading experience.

The AP Program would like to extend appreciation to your school for supporting your teacher’s attendance at the 2015
Reading, and to commend you for recognizing the value of the experience to your teacher, and subsequently to your AP

students.

Sincerely,

AvrererPocteer—

Trevor Packer
Senior Vice President, AP and College Readiness
The College Board

6 COIIegeBoard P.O. Box 6080, Princeton, NJ 08541-6080 T 1-888-9AP-READ  F 609 406-5260 ReadAP@ets.org



)

163780

AP EXAM SCORES
15: CHEM 2

- -

AP EXAM SCORES
15:CALAB 2
15:SPLA 4
14 :CHEM 2
13:ENLI 2

163780

AP EXAM SCORES

15:CALAB %
14:CHEM 2

g)L\J 3 = poss = Ored.+

163780

07/06/98

AP EXAM SCORES
15:CHEM 2
04/29/98 AP EXAM SCORES 07,1797
15: CHEM 2
12TH GRADE
J %
483-25-7108 AP EXAM SCORES 02/10/97
15:CALAB 3
163780
E
09/22/96 AP EXAM SCORES 11/08/v6

15:CALAB 3

A



163780

L L L )

AP EXAM SCORES 09/164/97
15:CHEM 1
AP EXAM SCORES 01.30/98
15: CHEM 1
12TH GRADE
AP EXAM SCORES 09/17/96
15:SPLA 3 .
13:ENLI 2 anl\ivie
AP EXAM SCORES 09/27/96

15:CALAB ]
15:SPLA 3

163780

15:CALAB 5
14 : CHEM 2

AP EXAM SCORES  04/08/98
15: CHEM 3
AP EXAM SCORES 09,1997
15: CHEM 1
12TH GRADE
AP EXAM SCORES 0802796
15:CALAB 3
14: CHEM 2
AP EXAM SCORES  12/25/96



Central Lyon School Para-to- Grade Report

Grade # of Paras

PK 4 **Student-Adult Gold Standard Guidelines

-
A~

2** Instituted to help with one section of TK - Classroom
1

%

2 % - % Am only- Classroom Only

0

2

2

3

1%

%

O 00 N O U1 A W N R X

[ = S ¢
N =, O
[ S S

Total District Para- Professionals- 23 in the district



Towa Standards for School Leaders

April 10, 2008

Standard #1: An educational leader promotes the success of
all students by facilitating the development, articulation,
implementation, and stewardship of a vision of learning that
is shared and supported by the school community. (Shared
Vision)

Standard #4: An educational leader promotes the success of
all students by collaborating with families and community
members, responding to diverse community interests and
needs and mobilizing community resources. (Family and
Community)

The administrator:

a.

In collaboration with others, uses appropriate data to establish
rigorous, concrete goals in the context of student achievement and
instructional programs.

Uses research and/or best practices in improving the educational
program

Articulates and promotes high expectations for teaching and
learning.

Aligns and implements the educational programs, plans, actions,
and resources with the district’s viston and goals.

Provides leadership for major initiatives and change efforts.
Communicates effectively to various stakeholders regarding
progress with school improvement plan goals.

The admimstrator:

a.

b.

Engages family and community by promoting shared responsibility
for student learning and support of the education system

Promotes and supports a structure for family and community
involvement in the education system.

Facilitates the connections of students and families to the health and
social services that support a focus on learning.

Collaboratively establishes a culture that welcomes and honors
families and community and seeks ways to engage them in student
learning,

Standard #2: An educational leader promotes the success of
all students by advocating, nurturing and sustaining a school
culture and instructional program conducive to student
learning and staff professional development. (Culture of
Learning)

Standard #5: An educational leader promotes the success of
all students by acting with integrity, fairness and in an ethical
manner. (Ethics)

The administrator:

a.

b.

~ T

Provides leadership for assessing, developing and improving
climate and culture.

Systematically and fairly recognizes and celebrates
accomplishments of staff and students.

Provides leadership, encouragement, opportunities and structure for
staff to continually design more effective teaching and learning
experiences for all students.

Monitors and evaluates the effectiveness of curriculum, instruction
and assessment

Evaluates staff and provides ongoing coaching for improvement.
Ensures staff members have professional development that directly
enhances their performance and improves student learning. Ensures
staff members have professional development that directly enhances
their performance and improves student learning.

Uses current research and theory about effective schools and
leadership to develop and revise his/her professional growth plan.
Promotes collaboration with all stakeholders.

Is easily accessible and approachable to all stakeholders.

Is highly visible and engaged in the school community

Articulates the desired school culture and shows evidence about
how it is reinforced

The administrator:

a.
b.

@

Demonstrates ethical and professional behavior.

Demonstrates values, beliefs, and attitudes that inspire others to
higher levels of performance.

Fosters and maintains caring professional relationships with staff.
Demonstrates appreciation for and sensitivity to diversity in the
school community.

Is respectful of divergent opinions.

Standard #3: An educational leader promotes the success of
all students by ensuring management of the organization,
operations and resources for a safe, efficient and effective
learning environment. (Management)

Standard #6: An educational leader promotes the success of
all students by understanding the profile of the community
and responding to, and influencing the larger political, social,
economic, legal and cultural context. (Societal Context)

The administrator:

a.

b.

o

Complies with state and federal mandates and local board policies.
Recruits. sclects, inducts, and retains stalf to support quality
instruction

Addresses current and potential issues in a timely manner

Manages fiscal and physical resources responsibly, efficiently, and
clfectively.

Proteets instructional time by designing and managing operational
procedures to maximize learning

Communicates cffectively with both internal and external audiences
about the operations ol the school

The administrator:

a

b

Collaborates with service providers and other decision-makers o
improve teaching and learning.

Advocates for the welfare of all members of the learning
community.

Designs and implements appropriate strategics o reach desired
goals




lowa Teaching Standards and Criteria

The lowa Teaching Standards appear in lowa Code section 284.3. The Model Criteria
were developed by the lowa Department of Education with input from stakeholders and
adopted by the State Board of Education on 5/10/02. Changes to the criteria were
adopted by the State Board of Education on 5/13/10. The amendments strengthen
lowa’s commitment to using student performance data to evaluate educators. They
specifically address 281--lowa Administrative Code 83, Teacher and Administrator
Quality Programs.

Standard 1
Demonstrates ability to enhance academic performance and support for
implementation of the school district’s student achievement goals.

Criteria

The teacher:

a. Provides multiple forms of evidence of student learning and growth to students,
families, and staff.

b. Implements strategies supporting student, building, and district goals.

c. Uses student performance data as a guide for decision making.

d. Accepts and demonstrates responsibility for creating a classroom culture that
supports the learning of every student.

e. Creates an environment of mutual respect, rapport, and fairness.

f. Participates in and contributes to a school culture that focuses on improved student
learning.

g. Communicates with students, families, colleagues, and communities effectively and
accurately.

Standard 2
Demonstrates competence in content knowledge appropriate to the teaching
position.

Criteria

The teacher:

a. Understands and uses key concepts, underlying themes, relationships, and different
perspectives related to the content area.

b. Uses knowledge of student development to make learning experiences in the
content area meaningful and accessible for every student.

c. Relates ideas and information within and across content areas.

d. Understands and uses instructional strategies that are appropriate to the content
area.

Standard 3
Demonstrates competence in planning and preparing for instruction.

Criteria

The teacher:

a. Uses student achievement data, local standards, and the district curriculum in
planning for instruction.

lowa Department of Education 1




b. Sets and communicates high expectations for social, behavioral, and academic
success of all students.

c. Uses student's developmental needs, backgrounds, and interests in planning for
instruction.

d. Selects strategies to engage all students in learning.

e. Uses available resources, including technologies, in the development and
sequencing of instruction.

Standard 4
Uses strategies to deliver instruction that meets the multiple learning needs of
students.

Criteria

The teacher:

a. Aligns classroom instruction with local standards and district curriculum.

b. Uses research-based instructional strategies that address the full range of cognitive
levels.

c. Demonstrates flexibility and responsiveness in adjusting instruction to meet student
needs.

d. Engages students in varied experiences that meet diverse needs and promote
social, emotional, and academic growth.

e. Connects students’ prior knowledge, life experiences, and interests in the
instructional process.

f. Uses available resources, including technologies, in the delivery of instruction.

Standard 5
Uses a variety of methods to monitor student learning.

Criteria

The teacher:

a. Aligns classroom assessment with instruction.

b. Communicates assessment criteria and standards to all students and parents.

c. Understands and uses the results of multiple assessments to guide planning and
instruction.

d. Guides students in goal setting and assessing their own learning.

e. Provides substantive, timely, and constructive feedback to students and parents.

f.  Works with other staff and building and district leadership in analysis of student
progress.

Standard 6
Demonstrates competence in classroom management.

Criteria

The teacher:

a. Creates a learning community that encourages positive social interaction, active
engagement, and self-regulation for every student.

b. Establishes, communicates, models, and maintains standards of responsible student
behavior.

c. Develops and implements classroom procedures and routines that support high
expectations for student learning.

lowa Department of Education 2



d. Uses instructional time effectively to maximize student achievement.
e. Creates a safe and purposeful learning environment.

Standard 7
Engages in professional growth.

Criteria

The teacher:

a. Demonstrates habits and skills of continuous inquiry and learning.

b. Works collaboratively to improve professional practice and student learning.

c. Applies research, knowledge, and skills from professional development opportunities
to improve practice.

d. Establishes and implements professional development plans based upon the
teacher's needs aligned to the lowa teaching standards and district/building student
achievement goals.

e. Provides an analysis of student learning and growth based on teacher created tests
and authentic measures as well as any standardized and district-wide tests.

Standard 8
Fulfills professional responsibilities established by the school district.

Criteria

The teacher:

a. Adheres to board policies, district procedures, and contractual obligations.

b. Demonstrates professional and ethical conduct as defined by state law and district
policy.

c. Contributes to efforts to achieve district and building goals.

d. Demonstrates an understanding of and respect for all learners and staff.

e. Collaborates with students, families, colleagues, and communities to enhance
student learning.

lowa Department of Education 3



syeyo buness
Joogpuey Juspnis
‘uononssul

[enpialpul pue dnoug)
uononJisul pajenualaylg

‘ajendoidde usym Bupjew
uoISI2ap U1 Sjuspn)s sapnfoul pue Ajjuspuadapul se
Ilom se Ajaaeladood slom 0} sjuapnis sebeinoous e

uapn)s Alaas Jo Buiuies)

spoyjauwl "ulea) ued sjUSpN)S e 1.y} Jalleq sy} yIm ay} spoddns jey) ainyno
Buiyoes) paeA ¢ | aoueploooe ul s)oe pue Bujuies| umo aiay) buipsebal wooisse|o e Buneald 10}
suoleAlasqQ e $901040 @ aAlsod axew 0} sjuspnjs sjeajow Aupaisuodsal sojeljsuowsp
so|nJ woousse|) o | 0} ,21njoid Biq,, Jes|o e sajeslunwwod pue sdojaasq e pue s1da2oy p
buiyoealal
jo suejd uossa7/S3ION e 'SpaaU Juapn)s [ENPIAIpUI JNOJE SUOISIOSp
sjuswissasse a)el 0} ejep aouewlopad sUapN]s [ENPIAIPUI SBS( o
SlUMBI/EIUAA * | ‘B)ep @ouewopad JudpN]sS UO SUOISIOdp |euononlisul

suoisioap apinb
0} pesn Ejep 1S9} YV 1S

pue Je|nouino saseq pue ssalboud yuspnis Buipiebal
SUOISIOSp &)W 0} BJep Jay}o pue asay) sazhjeuy e

suois|oap ‘Buiuses| Juspns a|iyo.d 0} S}S8) 9pEeW JaYoes) Buyew uoisioap Joj apinb
apinb o} pasn ejep NGO e pue ‘sajdwes Bunum ‘syonpoid [enpiaipul ‘'s8100s e Se ejep aouewlopad
elep Sgll ® JUSWSASIYOE SE UoNns ejep aouewlopad sasn e juUapns sesn o
‘sanbea||oo pue ‘sjualed ‘syuspn)s
suoljesyipow Buipnjoul Ss)usnysuco snoLeA o} sjuswysldwoooe
puE SUOIEpPOWWOIO. pue sjeob asay) sejeoiunwwod AjpAioayg o
d31 SMO|[0 = 'sleob paysi|ge}sa assuy yim

sdew wnnN21IND 1N
ue|d juswsaaoidwi
[ooyos aAisusyaldwo)

ubije Alues|o Jey) saibajel)s [euononJjsul WOoOISSe|d
sjuswajdun pue Bujules| Juapnis Joj s|eob
101381p pue Buip|ing abuel-6uo| pue Hoys By} SMOUY

s|eob jousip pue ‘Buip|ing
quapn}s Buinoddns
salbajess syuswaldw| q

2)ISqOM/UIO0ISSE|D
ul sepeib pajsod
S9[0ILE JOYIS|SMaN

"S)S8J9JUI 1S8q S,)UspNn}s

ay) Buiasas Jo pooyiay 1sajealb ay) aaey saanoalqo

Buiuses| pue Jayoes)} Jay/siy 0S Sa0USI8uoD Judled sue
"SI9qWISW YEels pue Sal|iWwe} ‘sjuspn)s o}

S.d3al ®* | Bujuies| juspnis JO SOUSPIAS BPIACID PUB JUSINDOP
spodal ssaibold e 0} ‘S}IBWYOUS] pUE SPJEPUE]S |B0] IO} SPUdJ}
S[eunor e juawanAalyoe Buipnioul ‘syoeype s|dninw sesn e
SOl|0jHOd * ‘SlaquUISW Jels pue ‘sal|le) ‘sjuapnis yim
SISINO8YD e s)|nsal pue sjeochb WOoOoISSE|D PUE [BNPIAIPUI SBIBYS ‘JJB)S pue sal|lwe) ‘sjuspnis
SSOUBIBJUOD) e pue s|gepue)jsiapun s| jey) ejep Buisn sainsesw 0] Buiuses| juspnis
spieo poday e injbuiueaw yum Bujuies| Juapnis sjuswinooq e JO 90USPIAS SBpPINOId "B
JUBPIAT ION | pajessuowaq | pajuswnood SluI0d Beleq sloyduosaq BlD
"STe03

JISWIASIYOE JUSPI)S S JOLISIP [00Yds ) Jo uoneyuswa[dur 1oy oddns pue souwewriofrad oruspese soueyus 03 AN[Iqe SNBNSUOWS(T |



" pIepuels J3UI JOU S0(]

X pIepuel§ 19N (SUO Yo9y0) :pIepue)s J99W 0} 2IN[TeJ J0 Jo juduuure)e uoddns 01 aouapiag

‘Su_UIuIo))

Boj suoyd

BUIO0J[OM

/ uoljonponul Jo JayaT]
‘vodai ssaiboid
‘syualed

0} SSJ0U [Bw.OoU|
‘S9|ILE JO)IOISMAN
‘diysisquuiaw
S9JILULLIOD BAOY

‘suolssnosip Ayljenb spes| pue sajelisuowad
"‘9WN|OA pUE ‘ajel ‘sano |ecoA Alea pue 9)A)s pue
‘solueyosw ‘Jewwelb ‘Buyjads sjeudoidde sasn

"IN220 A3y} usym suonenis

[NJSSDJ)S SOSBO puB S9OUBISWNDIID SUlInod Ul

20UBpIU0D-Jas pue Ws|euoissajold ssjesisuowsq

‘Aj@1eindoe pue
AjaA0ays sajiunwwod
pue ‘'sanbes)oo
‘saljlwey} ‘sjuepnis

YliMm S3)BJIUNWWOY ‘©)

sbunsaw 43| spuany
SUONQLIJUOD SOIAISS-U|
‘sBunssw

BaJe wn|noLINg

10 [9A8] 9pelS)

‘sajou

% sb0o| souepuape
wea) buluiesy

'slaules| Jo Aunwwod e se |ooyos

ay} Buununu o} AyjIqisuodsal [euosiad s)dadoy
"JOLISIP |O0UOS By} pue ‘|[ooyos

B} ‘WOOISSE|O SY] Ul 8|01 SAI}OB UB 9 €} 0) SIaquiawl
Aunwwod pue sal|iwey Joy sajiunuoddo sapinoid
‘s|eob [euononsul

10 JUBW[IIn} S,J00YdS 3y} INOge sanbes||0d ypm
Ainbu aanoe ul sabebus pue sseaons Jo pooyla
By} asealoul 0} (s)uapnis e 1o} AJjiqisuodsal

aleys oym sanbes|j0o yum saibajes sdojanag

‘Buiuies| Juspnys panoidwi
Uo S9sNO0} Jey) a:nynd
|[OOYOS B 0} $3)NQUIUOD

pue ui sajedioiled '}

Jayoes) ay}
JO Uoien|eAs sjuapnig
SUOIoRIB)UI BANISOH
ued Juswabeuep
suonejoadxa JulsISuo)
suonoalIp Jes|n
pamoj|o}

$9|NJ WOOISSE}D Pa)sod

}Jom Jiay) Joj Ajjigisuodsal se

[[om se joadsal pue Buneladoos sjuapnis sajeyjioey
"SJUSpN]S YIM WSeDJes pue a|noipl Buisn spioAy
‘saoualayip JUspn}s [BNPIAIPUI

JO SSaUBIEME U0 PISE( SJUapN]s ||e jo adueidaooe
s|epow ‘siaules| pajoalip-}|as ‘siqisuodsal
Buidojoaap jo suoiejoadxs Jes|d saleljsuowaq

‘ssaulie) pue
‘Hodde. ‘Joadsal [enjnuwi Jo
JUSWIUOIIAUS Ue sajeal) @




sbupssw

[2A8] @pelb wol) sejoN
sdew wnnoLLIND Jualingd
SOLIQNJ JUSLUSSaSSY
SHUN/SUOSS3|
Je|Nd1IND-ss01D

‘syun onewsay )

‘suejd uossan

"Seale JUdjU0D SSOIoe
s||IMs pue abpajmouy jo uonesijdde juspnis Isisse
0] pasn aq ued Abojouyos} ajeridosdde uaym smouyy
‘Buipuejsiapun

JUSPNIS S)E)|IOR.) JO ]SISSE O} SBaJE JEINOUIND

SS0IOE PUE UIYIIM UOI}RULIOjU PUB SESpI SajEoYy

‘W 6ne} |ans| epelb Juaino ay) anoge

pue mojaq s|ans| apelb e Jybne) Jusjuos auj smoud
‘s|ivs

pue ‘sydeouo? ‘sawsauy} |esjuad jo Buipueisispun
2)€e)[10€] 0] S[eualeW JejnoLulnd saziueblQ

"SBaJe JUS)U0D SSOIoE
pue UIyIIM UoileuIolul
pue seapl sajejey 0

sjuawubisse pauipow
S}s8} psiipolN

uoljo9)|00 ElEP d3|
SI0BJJUOD JUSpNIS
‘buidnoib

Ajjqe sjeudoiddy
uononJisul pajeiualagig
spoylaw

Buiyoea) paLiea

‘sue|d UOSSa

quawdojeaap [eoisAyd pue |enjos|aiul

wepn)s o) ajeudoidde se pajesbajul s| ABojouyds |
‘wooIsselo sy ul papircid saousiiadxe Bulules| ay)
ssasse 0) senbiuyos) Juswssasse ajendoidde sasn
‘uonels|aooe

pue ‘uswydiuua ‘Bunoedwod wnnolund Buipnioul
‘Spasu JUSpPN]S [ENPIAIPUI 183W 0} SUOIIEPOWIWOIJE
pue suoneidepe asn 0} ajeldoidde s| )l USYM SMoUH
‘Juspnls yoes Jo spasu Buluies|

ay) 198w o} paubisap sjeob bujuies| sjeudosdde
pue ‘palen ‘Buibus)ieys yuesuiubls sspinoid
‘spaau Bulules| syuspnis asoy} yum paubije
saAoalqo |euononssul [njBuluesw s}o9|9s pue
spaau Jaules| ay} 0} ajeldoidde Jusjuod sy} SMou

Juapnis AJaas oy
sjqissaooe pue jnjbujuesw
BOJE JUBJUO0D B} Ul
seoualladxe Buiuies) axew
0] Juawidojaasap Juapnis

10 abpamouy sasn 'q

[enuewl
19Yoe8)} JO Juswadueyus
sajeljsuowaq

's}s9} JouIsIpAIuN

U0 SS820NS Juapnig
‘SjuswIsSsassy

‘sJojuao Buiuies
‘s@oJnosal
|[ejuswa|ddng

‘sue|d uossa

°

‘'sapinbd wnnoLIN9

pue ‘sjxa) ‘sjenuew puohaq Jajew joslgns
puedxa 0] sa0Inosal a|dijNW S3sN pue $8Jed07
‘Sylewyouaq pue

SpJEPUE]S JUSIUOD [E20] 3} yim paubie uononisul
ojul eb6pajmouy Jualuod S)eInooe sajelodioou|
‘SHJeWyouaq pue spiepuels |eoo| asou) spoddns
1Y) 1uau09 Jo ydeosdde aanesbajul ue sasn

puB $98JN0D

[oA8) apeib ayy ul paubisse sylewyduaq pue
spJepuess Jouisip spoddns jey) Jusjuo9d Sy} SMOUY

"BalE JUSUOD By} 0} pajeldl
saAnoadsiad Juaiayip

pue ‘sdiysuolje|al ‘sawsy)
BuifjJepun ‘sidasuod Aoy
S9SN PUB SPUB)SISpUN B

JUSpIAg JON

pajesisuowa(]

pajuswnooq

sjulod ejed

sioyduosa

BLUSIID

-uonisod Buiyoeas} ay} o} ajersdoisdde abpajmouy Juajuod ul dousjadwod sajesysuowaq g




PIepuUR)S JO9W 10U SI0(]

X

pIepuels S1I9N

(U0 }oaYP) :pIEpUE]S J99WI 0} AIM{rE] 10 Jo Juswureye poddns 0} 3oUapIAY

‘SJUSUIUIO))

Buloyn} 188d
siins Bupjuiyy Jeplo
Jaybiy/eonuo sesn

sayoeoidde
Buiyoes} pauep
‘uononJisul
pejenualayig
‘sue|d uossan

"BaJe JUsju09 8y}
Joj Bujuses| seoueyua pue spoddns 31 usym ABsjess
[euononisul ue se ABojouyoa) Jo asn ay) sajeibajul e
‘pepasu se abpajmouy jey; saljdde
pue sjuapn;s jo sdnoib snouea Joj sjeudoidde
fjieluswdojanap ale sa16a)el}s YoIym SMoud] e
‘gleldoidde se
solfejel)s asoy) sesn pue Bujules| Juapnis aAoidwit
0} Baje JUSJU0d 3y} Ul pasn aq ueo salbsjels
[euononAsUl Jo A1EA B MOY PUB USYM SMOU)

‘BaJE JUSJU0D
ay} 0} ajendoidde ase

1ey) saibajesis [euononisul
S9SN pue spuelsiapun p




1S8Jajul |ooyos
10 so1do) uo siaxeads

‘SoN|Ige ,SJUSPNIS U0 Paseq WNiNdLIND

sjualed/siseng e 0] SUOIIEDLIPOW 1O SUOIUSAISIUI S8 EUapUN
Sd3l e 'Sal)I|epowW palleA ui s||is pue abpajmouy ulene
loineyaq buijspoy e 0] Sjuapn)s Joj swsiueyosw adijnw sa)elodioou|
sueld uossaq e ‘spaau Bujuies| yjuapn)s ‘uononJisul Joj buiuued ui
S,1VL e | psuena joj apiroid Jey) spun uosss| sasn pue subisep s)saJajul pue ‘punoibyoeq
M3IA3] ISpJo} WNY e | pue Buluued ul 9sn J0j }S8ISJUI puE SpasuU Sjuapn}s ‘spasu [ejuswdo@arsp
SJOp|O} UOIUBAISIU| e pUB}SIapUN 0} UOIIBLLIOJUI S199]|00 pUE SH)88S Sjuapn}s sasn o
JUsWwIBsAsIyoe
juspms Buipue)sino
Jo uoubooay e
Buiuies| ur pabebus
Sjuspnjs JO SOJoyd
S|IIMs 3jl] sayoesl e
S90UBIBJUOD | /d ®
Bojsuoyd e ‘s|eob asay) p1emo} ssaiboud Jiayy
sjuaied 0} siapl@] e | ssasse A|aulnol pue sjuspnis 0} YOeqpaa) sapinoid ‘sJuspnIs
uonedioiped |y] e 'sjeob [|B JO $S200NS J|Wopede
swes} woousse[o yoddns 0} seunnos woousse(o sdojaasd pue ‘|ejoiAeyaq ‘[e1o0s
Buiules| ur uonedioiued e '$$300NS JILWSpEde pue Jo} suoneoadxa ybiy
suoljenIssqQ e [e101ABYSq ‘[BI00S 10} S|eob wooisse|o ssysijgeisy $9)e2IUNLUWOD pue s19S g

souewliolad sjspnis
uo payseq sudeio
Buidnoub Ayjiqy

s)nsal Yy sasn

Jeah jooyos

0] Joud synsal aqoud
pue Sgl| smainsy
$pJooal

uapns jo 60oj Jnoxoayn
sueld uossaT

‘uononAsul 0} syuswisnipe

pue jo Buiousnbas ay) sulwialap 0} Elep JUsWSABIYOe
WOO0JSSE[O PUB JUSPN]S [ENPIAIPUI S8ZA|Buy

"0p 0}

8|ge ©q puB MOUY PINOUS SJUSPN)S Jeym sulwWIalep O}
sylewyousq pue SpJepuels Juajuod [eso] 8say) sesn
‘suoljejoadxa

1e[N211INJ 10UL)SIP PUB ‘Sylewyduad ‘spiepuels
JuSjuo92 [B20] Yum ubije jeuy s|eusiew WoolISSEe|d pue
solbojel)s [euononisul o A}alleA e sasn pue subiseq

‘uononJjsul
Joy Bujuueld ur wnNaLIND
JOLISIP 8y} pue ‘splepuels
[EOO| ‘BlEP JUBWAASIYOE
juspnis sazijin ‘e

JuspiAg 10N

pajessuowaq

pajuswnooq

sjulod eyeq

sJ0)duoseq

eusjD

‘uononyjsul Jo} buuredasd pue Bujuueld ul aousjadwod sjensuowaq "¢




pIepuER)S 190U JOU $A0(]

TX pIepuels§ S199IN

(uo YoayD) :pIepuels }99WI O} 2InJTey Jo Jo Judurureye 1oddns 0] 9oUSpIAT

STUSWIWO))

SIS JoUlU|
s|ella]ew OspIA
$921n0S3l

Aunwwoo jo asn
sduj piaid

Boy Aseiqi| Buipus| y3v
asn qge| Ja)ndwo)
suonejuasaid

elpaw BNy

sue|d uossan

‘suoneloadxa Juapnis ol Buiesbajul alojeq
$90Jn0sai [Bal6ojouyos] JO 8sn SJUSPNIS S9SSASSY
‘g)endoidde usym poddns

Jejnouino e se ABojouyoa) Jo asn ay) sajelbejul
pue Bunejnwis Ajjeonayisauly pue ‘Ajjeine ‘Alensia
‘Alelusw ale jeyl saoinosal buibuajieys sasn

‘Buiuses| Joud suapnys 03 pue ‘Juswubije wniNoIND

0} ‘Juauoo ay} 03 sjedoidde ale jey) uononJlsul
Buiouanbas pue Buidojeasp ul s8oInosal sajelbalu|

‘uononusul jo buiduanbas

pue juswdojaasp
ayy ul ‘saibojouyoa)
Buipnjoul ‘seainosal
ajge|ieAe sasn @

SUOI}O8[J2I/S[BUINOL o
SJUSLISSISSE PalIBA o
sue|d uossa e

‘ssaiboid

JUSpNIS JO JUSWISSASSE SU) U0 paseq spasu Bujules)
JuSpn}s 18aW 0} uononJsul Ul sjuswisnipe 10} sueld
‘Bupjuiy} sAeaId pue

|eonuo abeinoous 0} spoysw Alinbui sajesodioou)
‘Buluies)| Jay/siy JO UOIONISUCD SUSPNIS

yoea soje}|Io.) 1By} Jauuew e ul Juajuod saziuebio
‘Bujuses| ul sjuspnys abebus AjoAioe jey) senianoe
WOoOoJSSE|D pue ‘sanbiuyoa} uoneyioe; ‘seibajens
[BUOnONIISUI DAY JO sadA} JO AjalieA e 1oy sue|d
‘Buluses| Juspnis pasealoul aonpoid

18y} sa1ba)el)s [eUORONIISUI SH99S A|AIJOE IO SMOUY

‘Buiules)
ul syuapns ||e ebebua
0} saibajes;s s109198




yiom qe| Jeindwo)

s,Aanins Juepnis

S1VL e

sbuijsaw 43|
uononAsul

pajenualayiq e

sue|d UOSSa *

‘suoljeolyipow Buryjew Jo suouaAIalul

Buryepepun AQ $$229NS Yjim SJUSPN)S ||e Sapiaoid
‘Ajunuoddo Buiuses) pue Buiyoes) e se

SJU9AS ShoaUBUOdS asn pue pasnjuod ale sjuspnis
uaym Ayleo ‘suonoallp Jeso spiaoid ‘sjuspnis (e
£q Buiuies| anjoaya sziwndo o) paded si uoijonJisu|
uswiulele s)Jewyouaq

pue SpPJEPUE)S O} UOISUSIX3 pue ‘uoiieljusiagip
‘uonelpawal Joj spasu Bulules| juspnis

199w 0} papaau sk salbajel)s [euononsul sisnipy
"SUOISIDaP |BUOIIONIISU| ©3BW O} UoloNAsUl

Jaye pue aioyeq Buiuies| Juspnjs jo sisAjeue sasn
pue spaau [enplAIpUl 9)BPOWWOJJ. 0} SjJUSWISSasse
pue ‘uoionJsul ‘wn|nalIno seudoidde sesn

"Spaau Juapnjs jaaw
0] uononJsul Bunsnipe

Ul ssauaAIsuodsal pue
Anqixey sejelisuowaq o

YoM
uspn}s Jo sa|dwexg
sjeunol
[euolssajold spesy e
BuijeuInor e
uoieaasqQ e

salbajens
[EUONONJISUI PBLBA *

uononJsul
pejenualayiq e
Buuoyuow ssalboid e
sue|d uossa e

‘Bujules| sjuapnis siojuow pue

s||1js pue abpajmouy Juapnjs asealoul 0} UoISSNISIp
WOOISSE|D 19]S0} Jey) sanbiuyos) Buiuonsanb sesn
‘spaau Buluies)

Juapnis Jeaw o uononiisul Buunp saibsjess jsnipe
0} 9|q€e SI pue S|aAd| aAuboo paleA je sjuspnis

10} 9Aaye ale Jey) saibajels [euononsul sasn

‘sjong| aaubod

Jo abuel ||n} ay) ssalppe
1ey) saibajelsis [euonjonlisul
paseqg-yoleasal sasn q

SJUSLUSSOSSE palle/\ e
sue|d uossa e

"S)Jewyousq

pUB SpJEPUE]S JOLISIP JO Juswaaalyoe ay) Joddns
18y} saibajel}s [Buoionisul WOooIsse[o sjuswaldwi
"JUSWAASIYJE JUSPN}S 1O} SIUSUSSSSSE
aouewlopad pue ‘sylewyousq ‘spJepuels
ulejuiew pue dojaasp 0} Aj9AIIBIOQE[I0D SHIOM
-uononnsul Buuaaiep Jo sueld uosss| Bunum ul

wninaLuno paaosdde 1o sapinb 9sino9 JoUISIp smojjod

"WIN[NoLIND
10U)SIp pUB Splepuels
[E00| Yum uononsul
wooisse|o subiy ‘e

JUSPIAT JON

pajelsuowaq

pajuawnoog

sjulod eleq

sioyduoseq

BLSIID

-sjuapnys Jo spaau Buluies| ajdinw ay} }9aW Jey) UooNISUl JaAIEp 0} salbajelis sasn ‘v




PIepue)s JooUI JOU $30(]

X  pIepuel§ SI9A (dU0 o9Yy0)

:pIepuels 199U 0} aIm[Iey Jo Jo juswurene poddns 01 oUapIAY

‘SjusIWo)

suonejuasaid
elpswiiniy

abesn woos ND|
S9Y2JEaS JouIdU|
asn qge| Jaindwo)
INOXO8YD
$90IN0Sal Yy
suejd uossan

‘sjelidoidde uaym poddns jeuononiisul ue
se ABojouyosy Jo asn sy} sajelbajul pue s92IN0Sal
[eoiBojouyos) Jo asn sjuapnis sabeinoouy e
‘Buiuies) Joud ,sjuspnis 0} pue ‘Jusjuod sy o}
sjeudoidde ale jey) seoinosal sash pue Buneinwis
Aleanayisauny pue ‘Ajjeine ‘Ajensia ‘Ajlejusw
ale Jey} saljAzoe pue sbuies WooISSE[D SAPINOIH

‘uononysul jo Aiaaiiep
ay) ul ‘salbojouyos)
Buipnjoul ‘s@ainosal

a|qejieAe sasn )

S3IAOE |BI00S
sue|d uossa
JEels Jayjo

"s]salajul pue
saoualiadxa 8| O} UOKISUBI]} JO SHUI| YIIMm Suspns
apInoJd Jey} Syse] YJomawioy pue ssejo-ul subissy e

'swiajqo.d
pue senss| ajl|-|eal 0} WN[NJLLIND Jo suofedldde

[eipusiod puB SUOIIOSUUOD SY} SISUIBd| 10} SBIIUSP|

‘Buiutes) Joud o) diysuone|al e Bujwioy
pue ‘isalajul Bunenwils ‘e1njons WooISSe|d
Buipinoid Ag Buluies) Jo} sjuspnis saiedald e

‘'ss9004d |BUOONIISU|
2y} ul sisasau|

Y}IM YJOM UOHEINDILY e ‘uonoNIsul pue ‘saousuadxs
SOLIOJUDAUI ]S3IB)U| © Buunp sjuepn;s Jo abenbue| pue jsaiajul 9)l| ‘abpa|mouy Joud
s]sa)-ald e ‘saousliadxa 9yl ‘abpaimouy Joud ay) uo smelq e Sluapnjs s}ouuU0) 9
ABojouyoay
3IOM [ENPIAIPU| ®
iom dnoic) e
Aiojuaaul
sa|fys Buiuiea e
sjosfoud ‘ymolb
3o1M8s Alunwwo) e JlWBpeJE puUe ‘[BuooWS
uoneAlssqQ e ‘Juspns ay; o) buibebua Ajlejusw ale jey) sjesew ‘levos sjowoid
uaxe} sduj piai4 |[euoionsul sasn pue uonedioiued juspnls pue Spaau asIaAIp 1983w
SSLIOJUBAUI }S3I3JU| e winwixew ajowold 0} uononiisul SSe|d sjoym 1By} saousaledxa paleA
sue|d uossaT e pue ‘sAneladood ‘lenplalpul S9sh Jayoes) ay] e ul sjuapnys sabebug p




s)sa)-ald
SOI0JUSAUI
Buipeal [ewou|
saqold

elep 431! 8 S4all
Sjuawssasse
WOOISSE[D 'S)1Sa |

"PO8U UI SJUSPNIS 0] SOUBISISSE PUB uoionssul
[enpiaipul apiacid pue uononnsul 10) s|eob ayl yum
ubie ysoq jey) (038 ‘yoaloid ‘asioyo sdninw ‘471
‘Ressa) sasuodsal Juapnys Jo sadAy ay) ssulwldqg
‘uononJsul isnipe 0} UOIIBAISSO WOOISSE[D
BuioBuo pue suoleyoadxe Juspnis yum juawubije
10} UOlBLUIOUI JUBISSasSe sazhjeue A|lenuijuo)
‘BuijeLl UoIsIoap JO} S92IN0S JO AJaLIBA

B WOJ} UOBWLIOLUI JUSWSASIYO. JU2pN}sS Sasn

‘uononJyisul pue Buiuueld
apInb 0] sjuswssasse
a|dijinw Jo synsai ayy

S9SN pue Spuejsapun 9

sbunsaw 43|
awoy S3Jo0N
S30UBIBJUO0D | /d
Bo| suoyd
souqgny

snqejAs

suodal ssaibolid
pajsod sawooNQ

‘sjualed

PUE sjuapn]s |le 0} ueaw s|and| Aouaioyoud 1o S|aAs)
aouewlopad jJeym S8}EJIUNWIWOD PUB SPUB)SISpUN
'Sl ,,88800NS,,

JEUM SaUljap PUB asuas SayeW pue Jes|d si sjualed
pue sjuapnys 0} PapIAcId UOIBLLIOUI JUSWUSSISSY
‘ssaiboud juspnis aje2iunwwod Aes|o 0}

B} JAAO BJED JUSWSASIYIE SYJBI) PUB JUSLUSASIYDE
JUapnIs Uo juswanoldwi [enpiaipul Joj sjeob
onsiieal ‘syusied pue ‘sjuapnis ypm ‘saysijgeis3
"WIN|NDLLIND JOLISIP JO SWUS) Ul BLISIIO JUSWSSASSE

"sjualed pue
SJUSpPN}S ||B O} SPJEPUE)S
puE BLSJLO JUSLUSSasSE

spleo podey e pue suoinejoadxs Bulules| ssjesiunwwo) $3)eslunwwo) q
"'S8AI08[q0 |BUOiONASUI JO JUSWUIE) e
ay} pJemo) ssaiboud Juspnis sio)juow Ajjenuiuon
"wooJsse|o Jayysiy o} ayeudosdde sytewyduaq
saAljoafqo pue Splepue)s [Bo0| 9y} JO JUBLLISSOSSE WOOISSE[D
pue sjeob 43| e Buiobuo oy Alpqisuodsas Aewud ay) sydaooy
sue|d uosse e ‘s|eob |euononssul
$)S9) spew Jaydea | » 0] paubije ale jey; salbajels juassasse sas
S]59] SpeWw X00g e "S||I¥S pue abpamou "uolonJisul
solUgny e ajeljsucLuap ued sjuspnis yoiym Aq shkem UJIM JUSLLSSOSSE
s)sIMosyD e a|diyynw 108|181 1BY) SJUSWISSISSE LWOOISSE[D Sas wooisse|o subiy ‘e
JUSPIAJ JION | pejesisuowaq | pejuswinoog sjulod Eeleq sioyduoseq BLISIID

‘Buiules] Juspnjs J0}IUOW O} SPOY}aW Jo AJaLIeA e Sas() °G




PIEpuUE)S 199U JOU S90(]

- X pIepuelg S1I99 (U0 Yooyd)

:pIepue)s }23 0} aInfrej 1o Jo juswurepne Joddns 0} 90UapIAT

‘SuauwItao)

sbo| swea) uonoy
(uonedioed)
diysisquiswl wes)
yuawanoidw jooyos

‘Juapnjs ay} Joy Ajljigisuodsal ay)

aJeys oym jpuuosiad [00YoS pue ‘sal|llie) ‘sjuspns
yum Buiules| Juspnis 1noge uonewloul sabueyoxgy
‘spasau Buiules| Juspnys

uo uononJisul ubisep o] elep asay) S9SN pue ejep
Buiuses| Juapnis Jo Apnis aAnelogejoo ul sabebu]

‘ssaiboud Juspnis
J0 sishjeue ul diysispes)
1ou)sip pue Buipjing pue
JEIS J8YJ0 YIIM SHIOAA '}

Buuoyuow ssaiboig
$300q Juawubissy
spJed uoday
suodal 4y

panbnuo usaq

aAe( jey) sgjdwes
IOM JuapnIs
syodai ssaiboid

‘sjuaied pue sjyuspnis

YUM JUSLUSASIYOE JUSPN]S PISESIDU| S3)BIqa|9D
‘'sAem Jo AjalieA e ul sjualed

S}0BJU0D Jo/pue Loddel |elualied aajisod sulejulep
‘paules| 8q 0} Spasu |[I3S Jeym pue

paules| aABY Sjuspn}s Jeym Jes|d si )i os sjuaied
pue sjuapnjs 0} Jyoeqpaa) ayenbape sapinoid
‘ssalboud

$,JUspNj}s Yoea JNoge SpI0JaJ S)eIndd. SUIBJUIBIN
1dwo.ud pue oioads ‘|euosiad

SI YoIym ‘OBqpas) |BJO pUB UM SSPIAOIH

‘syjualed

puUe Ssjuapnjs 0] Joeqpaa)
AIONASU0D pue ‘Ajswi
‘aAljuUBISqNS SapIACId '@

$80UB13JU00
pe| juspnis
s,0ll050d
$92UB19JU0D

e @ouepuaje Juapnis
Buuojuow ssaiboig
sjeays |eob uapnig

‘uepnls
ay}l yum Bulouaisjuoo pue sainseaw [njbuiueaw
ybnouy ssaiboid Buiuies| umo siay) buizAjeue

ul Juapnis s)sisse pue ssalboid Jisyy Uc uoneuLIouIl
Jojuow pue Jayieb 0} Juspnis YIm SHIONA

‘sjeob Buiuies| umo

112y} JojluoW pue puelsiapun o} sjuapns sdjay pue
Buluies| 1o} sjeob Buiysi|geIsa Ul SJUSPNIS SSA|OAU|

‘Buiules|

umo Jiay} buissasse
pue buipas [eob

Ul sjuapnjs saping 'p




uonoesaUl
Jayoeajuapnis
sisjuao buiules
paAlasqo
juswabebus Juspng

‘syse} Yum Juaswabebus juapnls wnwixew 1o}
Ajoanonpoud pue AjaAioaye pasn si awil [euononiisu|
-awy Buluses| sziwndo jey) sauinol

pue sainpsooid WooIsse|o sjuswaidwi pue sdojanad

"JUSWSASIYO. JUspn)s
aziwixew o} AjaAnoaye
awi) |euoIloNnIsul s8sn P

‘Buiuses| 1o} suopejosdxe
ybiy poddns o} saunno. pue ‘sainpeoold
‘saulpWI} ‘se|npayos sjuswsajdwi pue sdojarsQ

‘Buiuses)] Joj suolejoadxe

sjuswalnbay josfoid -spesu Buiuses| |enpialpul poddns o} yb1y yoddns jey)
snqe|lig e suofenyis o119ads Ul suonesyipow |eioliaeyaq axewl saunnos pue sainpasold
sue|d UOSSaT o pue juawuonaud Buiuses| Buibebus ue sjeald jey) wooJsse|d syuswaldwi
S9INpPayos e sanbiuyoe) Juswabeuew syuswaldui Ajusisisuo) e pue sdojgAaaqg o

"sjis asoyy aoioeld

0} sjuapn}s 1o} seiunyoddo Buipiaoid sjiym sjuspnis

0] SIS [B190S aAIIsod sjapow pue Ajjigejunodoe
pue suoljejoadxs Jes|o pue Jud)sISuod SUlejuiBy e ‘JoIABYSq
suolleAlasqQ e sj|iys |e10os ajeudoidde spnis a|qisuodsal jo
$3|NJ WOOISSE|D pue suonejoadxa |eloineyaq JNoge SuSpNIs SIoNsu| e SpJEPUE)S SUIBJUIBW PUB
pajesiunwwod "JOIABYSQ Juspn)s ‘Sjopoll ‘S2)esIuNLIWoD
pue paysiiqe}sy o a|qisuodsai Joj sauljapinb sajedunwwod Apesiy e ‘saysiigeis3 'q

‘||B 10} 108dsal JO SjewWl[d B YUM WOOISSE[D B S8jeal] e

‘Jouuew sjeldoidde
pue |njgoadsal e ul SJUSpnIsS UlIM sjoesaju| e Juapn}s
"spasu fians Joj uonenbal
|ejuswdo|aAap ,SIUSPNIS UiIM JUS]SISUOD ‘pajoallp -jj@s pue ‘uswabebus
Ja)}o| SWODBAA © | -yes pue ajqisuodsal awooaq 0} bne) aie sjuspnis e AR ‘uoljoBISIUI
ue|d yuowabeuely "90UBIJ-J|@S pue uoleioge]|od ‘uonejnbal 1eloos aanisod seffesnoous
suoneAIasqQ e -jj@s ‘yuswabebua ‘uonoesajul Juspn}s [enpiapul 1ey; Aunwwod
S8|NJ WOOISSE|D palsod 10} suonejoadxa Jes|d S9JEDIUNLUWIOD pue Sajeal) e Buiuies| e sajeal) e

JuspiAg 1ON

psjessuowaq

pajuawnoog

sjuI0d ejeq

sioyduosaq

BLBIID

suswebeuew wooisse|d ul 9ousjodwod sajelysuowsg "9




Prepuejs 193l 10U Sa0(J

X

pIepuels S}

(SU0 YooYD) :pIEpUEIS }9SW O} dINJIE] I0 Jo Judswurele Joddns 0} 90USPIAY

'STUSUITIO))

3|Npayos
sjuawubisse
Altep 1sod
Buiuado Ajeq
paisod

subis fouabilaw3]
S8|NJ WOOISSE|D
ubisep wooisse|)

‘S|2Ad| |ejuswidojaAsp ,sjuapnis 0} ajeudoidde
SUOISIDapP 9Xew 0] sjuspn)s Joj saunpoddo sjeal)
"9AIJeJOqe||0D pUE JUBI[2J-)|as ‘B|qisuodsal awoosq

0] sjuepn}s Jo} saunuoddo Bujuies| sapinoid
"UoIONSUl BAJOBYS

1o} sjuapn}s pue ‘sjeusjew ‘swi ‘eoeds saziuebiQ
"BAI]03|42.-}|8S 8q 0} Juepnis

yoee abeinoous pue diysuone|al [euostadisiul

yoea ul s)usWale se Joadsal pue ssaulle} uodn sisisu|
"SJUSPN]S [|B JO} JuswuoliAud Bulules| a|qissaooe ue
sapinoid pue a4es si ey} buies woolsse|o e sajeald

‘JUSWUOIIAUS
Buiuies) jnyjesodind
puB 3jEes B $a)jeal)) 9




SUOSS3| Ul Yoleasal
psseq ulelq Alddy e
uoneAIasdo
WIOOJSSE|D) o
sueld uossa o

“WIO0ISSE[D aU) Ulyym Bujuies)

mau Buisn Jo 108ye pue uonejuswaldwi ay) SI0)UON
"saoNnoeld 1$9q JO 1Xajuod au}

Ul pal} aJe s|js pue ‘abpajmou ‘seopl saydlessay
‘Aydoso|iyd |euoneanps

JUSJ8Y0D B JoNJISU0D 0} Jopew jo8[gns pue (seibajelns
jeuononJsul) A6oBepad ‘(diysiaquisw |euoneziuebio)
£Bojo100s ‘(uoneAnow pue juswdojaasp uewny)
KBojoyoAsd jo abpajmouy Buiiom Jayssey ssjelbajul

‘gonoeud

anoJdwi 0] saniunuoddo
wawdojanap [euoissajold
wol} s||js pue ‘abpamouy
‘yoleasal salddy 2

saniunyoddo
Juswdojansp yels e
swea) buiuies
S.1vLl

sbunesw yejs/uies)
ul sajedidiped

-Jouped Buiyoeoo

-1oad 10/pue JojusW B YyIIm SaAISSqo pue ‘salbajels
sa)eljsuowap ‘selba)el)s sasieayal ‘suosss| sueld
"SBNIUNLLLLOD |00YDS 8Y} JO SIaquiaul ajgen|ea
awoo9q 0] Way) ajgeus ey} sdiysuohe|al spjing
‘Aunwwos Bulules|

E SE ]21ISIp/|00Yyos ay} Jo jJuswdojaaap Buinupuoo
3y} pJemo) seapl pue asualiadxs saInguIuod
‘uonoNJsUl Jo Juswanoldwi ay) Jo}

spoys ol spoddns pue Bujuies| sjuapnis Jisy) pue
Buiyoes) Jiay) arosdwil 0} S1I8UJ0 Ulim Sa]BI0gE|(0D

‘Buiuies|
juapn)s pue aoijoeld
[euoissajoid anoidwi

0] A|2AIBI0OGE||09 SHIOAA "]

sdoysiom g
S90UI2JU0D SPUSHY
MOBQPO3} SAIJONLSUOD
SSLUODISAA
suolNQIIUOD

wea) buiuiea

s|eob juswaaocidwi
onsijeal SSIAA

‘aInjeJayl| jeuoissajold 1ayjo

pue s|euinol [euoiyeonpa JuslNd speal AJus)sisuo)
‘saonoeld Jay/siy uo sjosal Ajlsunnoy

‘salba)ens [eUORONIISUI JUSIUOD

wnnowInd Ul abpsjmouy a)ep-oj-dn sajelisuowaq
's|IMjs pue abpajmouy Jo aliouadal Jay/siy

aseaJoul 0} saiunyoddo Buiuies| |ewloy ul sabebugy
pue saoualladxa Ajiep ui

peppaqwa Bujuies) 1o} saunpoddo sansind AjoAoy

‘Buiules| pue Ainbu
SNONUNUOD JO S||INS PUE
s)qey sajesisuowaq e

juspiAg 10N

pajesisuows(g

pajuawindoq

sjuIod Eeleq

sloyduosaq

BLSIID

"ymoub Jeuoissojoid ul sebebuzy °/ |




PIepue]s J29W JOU SI0(]

X  piepuel§ SIO9N

(ouo Yooyd) :pIEpUEIS 193U 0} dM[Te] 1o Jo Jusumureye poddns 0} 20udpIAg

uonedioiued wes |
juswaAcidwl| jooyog e
ued
uymoub jeuoissajold e

SjuSUIwo)) |
‘'sue|d JuswdojoAap J931ed
[enpiaipul ubisap o} @onoeld Jay/siy pue souewlopuad
juapn)s Jnoqge elep sasn pue sueld Joaleo

JoLsIp juswaidwi o} Jepio ui senbes|jod yum Apnis ‘s|eob Juswansiyoe

BAI199]|09 0} S8InNqLIuoo pue sajedioied Ajsunnoy e
"S91108Y} pue
‘sjeap! ‘sBuipuly ‘seapl mau 0} bujyoes) Jay/siy ydepe
pue Buiyoes) Jay/siy Jnoge pajoije ale suoysabbng e
'sjeob Buip|inqaoLsip
199w 0} ueld Juawdojansp |euoissajold
UMO JI18U} JO JuaWdojoAsp 8y} Ui S8eI0qe||0D e

juapnis Buipjingaollsip
pue sp.iepuelg Buiyoes |
emo| Jayjo paubie

spaau Jayoes) ay} uodn
paseq sue(d Juswdo|aasp
[euoissajoid syuswa|dw
pue saysi|qels3 p




JEIS WOl SJUSLILIOY e
Juswieal) Juapnis
4O UOeAIasSqQ e

"SIX8]u0d AJlunwwiod pue Ajiwey Buayip

jJo Bupuelsiapun pue sayoeoidde Buuayip
asnbai jeyl suonenyis ul AjpAoaya suonoun4
‘Alie} pajeal; ale

SJUSpN}s |[B 1By} 8INSua 0} SHJOM PUB UMO S,3U0
UBY} JOYJ0 Sjal1aq pue sanjeA Jualayip sjoadsay
‘sdiysuonejal 1sad anisod suiejuiepy

"‘Hoddes Juapms aaijisod saysijgeisy

‘JJels pue

sjuapn]s Yyum 10adsal pue uoneladoos sejowold

‘Jels pue
sJaules| ||e Joj }oadsal
pue jo Buipuejsiapun
ue sejessuowaq ‘p

90IAI9S
-ul pue Bupsaw

Y4els ‘swes) buiuiesg)
0} suonNQLIUOY e

‘Jlauuosiad jooyds yim sajelsadoon

‘s|eob 1013s1p pue Buip|ing Joj suoya juawaaoiduul
[ooyos Ul sanbes||00 Yylim Sa)eloqe|0D
"S83ILULLICD WN|NoLIND Ul sajedioled
‘Juswdojansp

Hels palosuods jouisip ul seyedioiped

‘sjeob Buiping
pUE J2LIISIp 2ASIYDE 0)
spoya 0} SaINQUIU0Y 0

8|l ut uoneoyIuad

Japodal Aiojepuew
8 8sSNge pIyY e
spuewidal uajupn
sSuoljoBRLUI
PSLIUOD ON e

‘J]auuosiad |jooyos yum sajesadoo)

‘Kotjod Jou3sIp

[ENPIAIPUI PUB ME| S)E)S
£q paulep se jJonpuod
[e21y3e pue |euoissajold
ssjeisuowsq q

awn
UO HJOM 0] S3O0Y)
alwi} uo auop
yiom Jaded pasinbay e
suoljoelU| ON e
o|l} [UOSID e

‘Buiag |1om [eoisAyd

pue ‘[ejuaw Jayssiy 1o} Aljiqisuodsal sydaooy
‘$9|NJ |00YDS S82J0JUd pue spjoydn
Juawhoidws

Jay/siy Jo syuawalinbal [enjoeljuoo ay) sjoadsal
puUE JUSLWWWOI [euoissajolid sajensuowiaq

‘suonebijqo |[enoeiuod
pue ‘sainpasoid
JousIp ‘saioijod

pJeoq o} saieypy B

JUapIAT JON

pajelisuowa(]

psjusawnoog

sjulod Bleq

sioyduoseq

BLSJLD

‘JouIsIp [ooyas ay} Aq paysijqess sanijiqisuodsal [euoissajold s|yng g




amjeusiq s, [edourg

AmjeudIg s OYoea

pIepuels j93 10U S30(J

X pIepuel§ SI99N

(Suo o3Yo) :paepuels 29U 0} dIN[IE] JO JO Juswurene poddns 0y soudpiag

‘SjusuIwo)) |

sbupsaw

gn|o Ja)sooq spuspy
S9[OIUe JSNBISMBN
s,oljojuod Juspnis
$9USIDUOD | -4
S.1V1 sejeniy|

‘suonenyis

Buibusjieyo ui Ajleroadsa poddel pue sdiysuones.
SAIIONIISUOI YSI|B)Sa 0} SJ8YJ0 0} JNO Sayoeay e

‘Buiules| 0} 2A19NPUOD pue palsjuad

-juapnjs aie jey} saljiwe) pue ‘sanbes| oo ‘sjuspnis
yum sdiysuoneal jeuoissajold pue sjqeidasoe spjing e

"ssao0.ud

Buiyoes} ayy ui uonedidiued Jisy] SLOD[BM pue
Buiuies| Juapn}s Ul soj0s SIBYI0 S10adsal pue SanjeA e

‘Buiuies| Juapnys
20URYUS 0} SaUNWWIOD
pue ‘sanbea)|02
‘salwe;} ‘sjuepnis

yim sejeloqe|iod '3




District Mission/Student Learning Goals

Students from Central Lyon Community School District will:

1. Attain the language and communication skills needed to organize thoughts
and information and to express them in written and spoken composition.

2. Acquire comprehensive, quality background in reading, writing, mathematics,
science, health, fine arts, and vocational education.

3. Understand the history, political system, and geography of the United States
and the world.

4. Attain the training and confidence to use current technology to obtain and
process new information.

5. Develop interpersonal skills for the home, workplace, and community.

6. Understand the importance of being a life long learner.

7. Understand and model the District values*/traits of character.

8. Provide leadership and a positive attitude in setting and achieving goals.

9. Understand, appreciate, and enjoy the contributions of the world's many
cultures, as well as both men and women, to our lives and work.

*VALUES
Honesty

Respect
Responsibility
Fairness
Citizenship
Caring

Safety

Positive Attitude

The mission of the Central Lyon Community School District is to
provide an education and the opportunity for all students to become
productive, life-long learners.



Central Lyon District Goals

Financial Goal:

The Central Lyon District will maintain a strong financial status while continuing to fulfill and maintain
the needs of the academic program by providing proper staffing levels and regular curriculum
revision. All programs and expenditures must be examined to ensure efficiency and effectiveness
within the spectrum of the overall educational program.

The board wishes to see a textbook purchase rotation report to identify the needs of the district in
terms of staying up to date with curriculum, and for financial planning.

The board wishes to set a goal to always have 3 months plus cash on hand as well as authority to
absorb cuts or handle unexpected emergency funding needs.

Academic Goal:

The Central Lyon District will do whatever possible to provide the best education for students of all

ages, and all abilities. This includes providing academic programs that analyze the needs of a wide
variety of students. High performance by all students and staff in all programs is the expectation of
the Central Lyon School Board.

Central Lyon Schools will institute a goal of increasing academic rigor within the classrooms and
across the subjects. The pursuit of academic excellence through a rigorous program of study is
central to Central Lyon’s educational mission and will be the driving force behind educational policy
decisions. The Central Lyon communities, school board, and its faculty will make it a priority to
reflect continuously on the concepts of academic excellence, challenge, and rigor, and consider how
these concepts might drive our principal responsibility to educate all Central Lyon students.

The board wishes to continue to push AP, dual credit, and PSEO courses in the high school and to
continue to reflect on all programs to assure that we are meeting the needs of all students.

Facilities/Technology/Transportation Goal:

The Central Lyon District will maintain and provide the necessary and most up-to-date physical plant
and equipment purchases including good facilities for all programs, above standard transportation
fleet, and up-to-date applicable technology. This will be accomplished through rotational spending
and continuous upkeep to provide the best possible amenities to the students and staff while utilizing
public tax dollars in a responsible and cost-effective manner.

The board holds high expectations for the technology integration initiatives that have been put in
place. Evaluation of the entire technology program will be ongoing to establish the effectiveness of
the program.

The board expects that the vehicle fleet will continue to be maintained and improved. The purchase
of a new bus in addition to the purchase of a dump truck/snow plow is an expectation.

Professional Development, Staff Expectations, Accountability:
All Central Lyon employees are expected to perform at the highest levels, to be professional, to be
role models for students, to use resources - including technology appropriately. All staff will realize



that we are here for the students first, and that all decisions and actions will be based on this
premise. Everyone is accountable to our public, but more importantly our students. The Central Lyon
School Board expects accountability from all employees of the district. Every aspect of
professionalism is expected to be at the highest levels. This includes fulfilling the expectations of the
contract to the fullest.

The Central Lyon School Board encourages and expects staff to make every effort to promote a
positive learning environment in which student success is the focus. The board expects staff to
facilitate classrooms that engage students, and promote interactive learning. Teachers are expected
to try different teaching strategies to reach all students with varying learning styles and abilities.
Student assignments are to be stimulating, relevant, and supportive of the subject matter being

taught.

Evaluations of staff at all levels is a critical means for overall school improvement. The board
wished to emphasize that all staff and all programs should be on an evaluation cycle to insure that
continuous improvement. Administration and staff are expected to network within the building, and
to use outside resources to provide the best education practice possible.



To: Board of Education

From: David Ackerman, Superintendent

Date: November 16, 2015
Re: School Improvement Advisory Committee

Each year the Board must approve the School Improvement Advisory Committee members.
The primary functions of this committee are to analyze the programs of the school district, ask
pertinent questions, and make recommendations to the board for consideration. It is

recommended that the Board approve the School Improvement Advisory Committee.

David Ackerman
Mel Delong
Marla Freese
Chad Geerdes
Jessica Harman
Steve Harman
Corey Heimensen
Angie Jager

Stan Knobloch
Brooke Konechne
Val Krull

Polly McDonald
Stacy Mclintire
Jeff Poppinga
Dwayne Postma
Cheryl Van Beek
Shalee Van Bemmel
Jackie Wells
Alison Wright
Steve Harman

Superintendent

School Nurse

Classified Staff
Agriculture-Business or Farmer
Elementary School Parent
Pre-School Parent

HS Guidance

Asst. Principal/Activities Director
Business Person

Rock Rapids CAC

MS Parent

Pre-School Parent
Elementary School Parent
HS Student

Retired

High School Parent
Clergy

CLEA Co-President

High School Parent
EL/MS Guidance

CL Business Manager

HS Student

EL/MS School Principal

This committee began in 1996 and was created to involve district residents who serve in
different sectors of the community. The current committee consists of the following: school
administration, classified staff, teachers, school nurse, high school students, high school
parents, elementary school parents, middle school parents, business persons,
farmer/agriculture, clergy, and retiree. The committee meets annually to review the Annual
Progress Report and to make recommendations for areas of improvement.



School Improvement Advisory
Committee Itinerary
11:30 a.m. April 25, 2014
Central Lyon Board Room

1. Welcome and Introductions

2. Topics for Discussion

Casino Funds

Iowa Assessment Test Results

ACT Results

District Goals

Wellness Policy

Construction Projects

District Climate (Bullying/Harassment)
State Wide Volunteer Pre-School
Technology

Needs Analysis Survey

Department of Education Site Visit — Nov. 2014

FTTTTE@ Mo oo o

3. Concerns, Questions, or Issues of the Committee

4, Recommendations to the Board of Education

School Improvement Advisory
Committee Minutes
11:30 a.m. April 25, 2014

Central Lyon Board Room

Mr. Ackerman opened the meeting stating that the District receives approximately $45,000 each
quarter from the casino. Some of the items purchased with casino funds are as follows:

e 1to 1 laptops for grades 8 through 12 with the 7 grade being added to the project for
the 2014-2015 school year, the laptops are distributed with numbered backpacks for
storage $115,000
Fruit/Vegetable program $30,000
Backpack program $10,000
School Supplies TK-6 $7,500 (2014-2015 school year)

After prom and after graduation $3,000
Other smaller projects



A committee member asked if the casino funds will be utilized to reduce textbook fees again
next year. Mr. Ackerman answered no. The board did not receive any feedback from last year
regarding the $5000 used to fund the fee reduction so they felt it wasn’t a good use of the funds.

Handouts, which included the ACT, and lowa Assessment test result were provided to the
committee. Mr. Lorenzen and Mrs. Harman gave an overview of the test scores and noted that
Central Lyon continues to score above the state and national averages.

Mr. Ackerman presented the District Goals & Wellness Policy. The student members of the
committee noted that the “new” lunch guidelines are not always appreciated by the students.
They were also concerned about portion sizes, especially for the male students. Unfortunately,
the lunch guidelines are mandated federally by the Dept. of Nutrition and a school district has no
choice but to follow the guidelines. It was noted that under the guidelines, students may ask for
extra servings of fruit and vegetables. When discussing the Academic Goal, one member noted
that his children graduated high school with 12-18 college credits. Another committee member
stated that their college freshman recently said that they didn’t realize how accessible and caring
the Central Lyon faculty was until he experienced college. The same student also commented on
how he was much more prepared for college than his classmates. He was considerably advanced
in his college Spanish class than the other students.

Mr. Ackerman gave an overview of some proposed construction projects. He noted security
entrances would added to the main entrances in the high school and elementary building. All
other doors would remain locked after a set time during the school day.

The District’s Climate (Bulling/Harassment) was discussed the several committee members and
students gave feedback on this issue. The students were concerned with the activities
coaches/supervisors attitudes regarding students that participate in more than one sport/activity
during the same seasons. The students felt that the coaches/supervisors were not very
understanding when the activities/camps/concerts were overlapping and interfered with events or
practices. They felt that the coaches pit activities against the each other and when this happens,
some students feel like they are harassed/bullied to choose between one activity/event over the
other. Mr. Harman is working on creating an activities schedule that would assist with solving
some of the conflicting schedules. The committee felt that Central Lyon strives to offer students
many opportunities and would encourage all students to be involved in any and all the extra-
curricular activities they wish to. It was stated that the extra-curricular activities help the
students grow into a more well-rounded individual and assist them in the transition once they
leave the educational setting.

Committee members noted that “bullying” has been the “buzz” word recently and sometimes it
isn’t a case of bullying but just kid just being kids or perceptions of an issue are different from
one individual to another. It was stated that Central Lyon takes all bullying complaint seriously
and investigates diligently to assure nothing is overlooked. We don’t want overlook anything
and have it escalate into a crisis. In general, the committee felt that Central Lyon’s District
Climate was satisfactory and the students and staff have good relationships among themselves
and with each other.



Mr. Kruse presented an overview of the policies and procedures required of the 4 year old pre-
school and stated that the program use the Gold curriculum. Currently, Central Lyon serves 67
students and 45 have already signed up for next year. Committee members who currently have
children in the program or have had students in it in the past commented that they were very
pleased with the program and how it is facilitated.

Central Lyon is proactive with keeping up with technology. The District offers one to one
laptops to grades 8-12 currently and will be adding 7™ grade to the program next year. There are
Smartboards in nearly all of the classrooms and many textbooks are on-line. The District utilizes
the website and streams events on the “cube”. Google Tablets will be incorporated into the
lower elementary classrooms soon, drone technology is currently being explored, and a 3-D
printer has been ordered for Mr. Allen’s classroom.

Mr. Harman stated that in November 2015 the District is scheduled for a Department of
Education site visit. Prior to that, the district will be participating in a “Needs Analysis Survey”
which probably be facilitated by Google Apps or Survey Monkey through the Central Lyon
website. The survey will be used to determine what the school patrons and students would like
to see improved, added, or changed in the District. More information will be forthcoming
regarding the survey.

RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Begin Spanish classes in the lower grade levels

Start keyboarding classes at an earlier grade level

Use casino funds to offer scholarships to every graduating student who attends a 2 year
or 4 year college



Public Hearing
Central Lyon Board Room
November 16, 2015
7:55 P.M.
Calendar Early Start Date

In planning your calendar, please make note of the following legal
provisions:

Classroom days/hours for students can begin no sooner than
August 23.

Classes must be conducted for a total of 180 days or 1080 hours
for all students, except seniors, who are required to attend 175
days or 1050 hours.

NOTE: Graduation ceremonies do not need to be adjusted due to
school closings for inclement weather to meet the 175-day/1050
hour minimum calendar for seniors prior to the scheduled
graduation.



Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education

From: Jackie Wells

Date: November 16, 2016

Re: Modified Supplemental Amount SBRC Application

Enclosed is a copy of our SBRC application for increasing enrollment, open
enrollment out and LEP instruction beyond 5 years on the 2015 certified
enrollment but not on the 2014 certified enrollment. This allows us to
qualify for $286,847 in modified supplemental growth for increased
enrollment for the 2015-2016 school year. The district is also entitled to
$1,418 in supplemental growth for LEP instruction beyond 5 years.

It is recommended that you approve the modified supplemental growth
application.

CENTRAL LYON COMMUNITY SCHOOL



SBRC Application https://edinfo.ed.iowa.gov/SBRC/15/Summary.aspx

' Ceniral Lyon Comm Schoal Dislrict {10950000)

Sre SBRC Application

HOME

SBRC Application

Fall 2015
SBRC Application for Increasing Enroliment, Open Enrollment Out, and LEP Instruction Beyond 5 Years

‘\ Browse... No file selected. Atiach  a copy of the school board minutes showing official actlon taken by the board,

authorizing the request to the SBRC, prior to the date a hearing with the SBRC would be normally requested.
Certlfy the application by December 1 and submit board minutes after the next regularly scheduled board meeting.
Minutes need to reflect the amount and the issue for which the request is being made. A district request for a modified supplemental amount will not
be approved by the SBRC unless minutes have been received by Department staff. :

By Certifying this application we, the officials of Central Lyon Comm School District, certify under penalty of perjury that all

data represented on the SBRC Application are true, correct, complete, and in full compllance with all
applicable state and federal rules, regulations, and instructions, to the best of our knowladge and belisf,

Dus Tuesday, December 01, 2015

You have eniered lext on lhe page. You must Save Values before you can Cerlify

Uploaded Files)

Increasing Enrollment
Actual Enroliment Fall 2014 723.5

Actual Enrollment Fall 2015

(Generated nighlly, changes to Certified Enroliment are reflected the foliowing day) 768.0
Increase 44.5

DCPP (FY18) 6,446

Maximum On-Time Funding Modified Supplemental Amount for Increasing Enroliment 286,847

Request 286847

Open Enroliment Out

Open Enroliment Out Students on Fall 2015 Certified Enroliment
but not on the Fall 2014 Certified Enrollment 8.0
(Changes lo student dala are reflecled immediately)

Open Enroliment Out Students Minus Increase (previous section) 0.0

State Cast Per Pupil for Open Enrollment Out (FY15) 6,366

Maximum Modified Supplemental Amount for Open Enroliment Out 0
Request 0

LEP Instruction Beyond 5 Years

Students Served Beyond 5 Ygars ) 1
(Changes to student data are reflected immediately) It
Weighting 022
Total Weighting 022 ,
DCPP (FY16}) 6,446
Maximum Modified Supplemental Amaount for LEP Instruction Beyond 5 Years 1,418
Request 1418

1 of2 11/10/2015 2:20 PM



Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: Jackie Wells

Date: November 16, 2015

Re: Instructional Support Levy

The Instructional Support Levy (ISL) allows a district to raise additional spending
per student by up to 10% through property taxes, income surtaxes or a combination
of the two. The state maximum amount per pupil is simply not sufficient to provide
the level of education that virtually all districts in the state of Iowa believe necessary
to provide their children.

ISL funds are miscellaneous income and may be used for any general fund purpose
with only a few exceptions. In the past, Central Lyon has utilized the levy for
special education services deficits and/or salaries and benefits of regular education
personnel.

All but 10 of the 338 districts in the state of Iowa have implemented some form of
the ISL, with the majority funding it through income surtax. The ISL can be
implemented by either board approval or voter approval. Central Lyon has
historically chosen to pass a board approved “Resolution of Intent to Participate™
every 5 years and funded the levy through income surtax.

I would recommend passing the resolution to participate if no public comments were
received.

CENTRAL LYON COMMUNITY SCHOOL



NOTICE AND CALL OF PUBLIC MEETING

Governmental Body: The Board of Directors of the Central Lyon Community School District in the
County of Lyon, State of lowa.

Date of Meeting: Monday, November 16, 2015
Time of Meeting: 6:50 P.M.

Place of Meeting: Central Lyon Board Room, Central Lyon Community School, 1010 S Greene Street,
Rock Rapids, lowa

Purpose of Meeting: Public hearing regarding participation in Instructional Support Program and
resolution for that purpose

PUBLIC NOTICE IS GIVEN that the Board of Directors will meet at the date, time and place set out
above. The tentative agenda for the meeting is:

Public hearing regarding participation in Instructional Support Program for a period not
exceeding five (5) years and proposed resolution for Instructional Support Levy for participation in the
Instructional Support Program for a period not exceeding five (5) years.

This notice is given at the direction of the President of the Board of Directors of the school
district and in compliance with Iowa Code 257.18 and lowa Code Chapter 21 and pursuant to the local
rules of the governmental body.

Jackie Wells
Board Secretary/Business Manager
Central Lyon Community School District

RESOLUTION

TO CONSIDER PARTICIPATING IN THE INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors wishes to consider participating for another five (5) years in

the Instructional Support Program as provided in Iowa Code Sections 257.18 through 257.21; and

WHEREAS, this RESOLUTION sets forth the proposal of the Board of Directors, including the

method that will be used to fund the program; and

WHEREAS, the notice of the time and place of a public hearing must be published;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved:

1. The Board of Directors wishes to consider participating in the Instructional Support Program
as provided in Iowa Code Sections 257.18 through 257.21 for a period of five (5) years,
commencing the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016.

2. The funding for the Instructional Support Program for a budget year shall be determined
annually, and shall not exceed more than 10% of the total regular program district cost for



the budget year and moneys received under Iowa Code Section 257.14 as a budget
adjustment for the budget year.

. Moneys received by the district for the Instructional Support Program may be used for the
purpose of maintaining educational services, funding ongoing educational programs, and
meeting the standards of accreditation for Iowa school districts.

. The Instructional Support Program shall be funded by Instructional Support state aid and a
combination instructional support property tax levied annually upon the taxable property
within the school district commencing with the levy of property taxes for collection in the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2016, and an Instructional Support income surtax imposed
annually, the percent of income surtax (not to exceed twenty percent, 20%) to be determined
by the Board for each budget year to be imposed upon the state individual income tax of each
individual income taxpayer resident in the school district on December 31, 2016 and each
year thereafter.

. The Board Secretary/Business Manager is authorized and directed to give notice of a public
hearing to be held in the Central Lyon Board Room, Central Lyon Community School, 1010
S Greene Street, Rock Rapids, Iowa, on Monday, November 16, 2015 at 6:50 o’clock p.m.

. Following the public hearing the Board intends to take action on the question whether to
participate in the Instructional Support Program at a meeting to be held in the Central Lyon
Board Room, Central Lyon Community School, 1010 S Greene Street, Rock Rapids, Iowa,
on Monday, November 16, 2015 at 7:00 o’clock p.m.

. Notice of public hearing and this RESOLUTION shall be published in the Lyon County
Reporter newspaper on Wednesday, November 4, 2015, which shall be not less than ten (10)
days and not more than twenty (20) days before the public hearing scheduled for 6:50
o’clock p.m. on November 16, 2015.



Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: Jason Engleman, Activities Director
Date: November 16, 2015

Re: Extra-Curricular Positions

Due to a resignation, we have an opening for Assistant Boys’ Baseball Coach.
Three individuals were interviewed when the District interviewed for the Head
Baseball Coach position. At that time the interviewees were asked if they
would consider the assistant position if they were not chosen as the head
coach. Mitch Peschon was willing to accept either position.

It is recommended to approve Mitch Peschon as the Assistant Boys’ Baseball
Coach.

Paul Konechne has volunteered as a coach for the wrestling program for a
number of years and is interested in continuing volunteering with the program
again this year.

It is recommended to approve Paul Konechne as a volunteer Wrestling Coach.



Memorandum

To: Board of Education
From: Steve Harman, Principal
Date: November 16, 2015

Re: Paraprofessional

A committee consisting of Jason Engleman, Steve Harman and Kristi Kahl
interviewed 3 individuals for a paraprofessional position. Jill Jansma is a
graduated from of Augustan College and at one time held a teaching license in
South Dakota. Her certifications & endorsements include: elementary education,
education of the deaf and hard of hearing, master level CPI Instructor, and Ready
Associate (sensory processing).

It is recommended to approve Jill Jansma as a special education paraprofessional.



Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: Jason Engleman, Principal

Date: November 16, 2015

Re: After School Program

The after school program is offered to students in grades 3-5 from 3:20 p.m. to
4:30 p.m. on Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays. The District is able to use
At-Risk monies to fund this program.

Currently, Linnie Ditsworth has been hired as the after school program instructor
and Cheryl Mans and Amanda DeBoer have been hired as the after school
program paraprofessionals. Due to the increased number of students participating
in this program, it is recommended to hire Mandi Hare as an additional after
school program instructor and Carrie Borman be hired as an after school program
paraprofessional.



